
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

October 9, 2012 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

A. Presentation by Baughman Company Re: Final Draft of Meridian Corridor Study 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, 
APPROVING OF THE MERIDIAN CORRIDOR PLAN. 

 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of September 24, 2012 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 

A. Betty Cattrell, Haysville Community Library Re: Usage of Riggs Park for Buffalo 
Soldiers Event on August 23-25, 2013 

 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 
ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration of Contract with Union Pacific Railroad Company  
 
 B. Consideration of Contract with PEC for South Main Speed Limit Assessment 
 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  
 



ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  
 
A. Administrative Services – Will Black 
 
B. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 
C. Police/Public Works – Jeff Whitfield 

 
D. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 A. Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel- Not to Exceed 15 Minutes 
 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of October 
 

ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS 
  

A. Council Concerns 
 
 B. Council Action Request Updates 
 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 





• The Plan provides guidance 
for future improvements to 
an approximate 5‐mile 
portion of Meridian Avenue.  

• The plan addresses issues 
and impacts to the corridor 
through the year 2035.

• The Plan approaches 
Meridian as a “Blank Canvas” 

• The Plan assumes future 
growth will occur here.

PLAN OVERVIEW



• The Plan explores 
roadway configuration 
alternatives within three 
study area sub‐sections.  

• The Plan identifies 
development guidelines 
that seek to strengthen 
the corridor.

• The Plan is intended to be 
a resource for all decision 
makers. 

PLAN OVERVIEW



• The Plan engaged the public 
via three formal meetings, 
online surveys, USD #261 
email system, and direct 
correspondence.

• Attention focused on non‐
motorized facility 
improvements, enhanced 
opportunities for economic 
growth, and maintaining 
roadway safety.

• The Plan calls for additional 
policy development in order 
to further implement it’s 
recommendations.

13.5%

18%

14%
13%

9%

9%

6%

6.2% 4.4% 3.1%

ISSUES TO ADDRESS ALONG MERIDIAN

Pedestrian safety / accommodations for pedestrians

Planning for the future economic growth of the corridor

Bicycle safety / design for bicycle movement

Managing the speed and safety of vehicular traffic

Planning for open space and park facilities and amenities

The visual appearance of the corridor

Create a plan for the future streetscape of Meridian

Reduce negative impacts (parking, noise) on surrounding
residential areas
Providing for public transportation in the future

PLAN OVERVIEW



LAND USE
• The Plan assumes a typical development pattern within the 

study area.

• The use shown were assigned as a result of stakeholder work 
sessions, professional recommendations, and public input.

• This option was created in order to form a basis for the Plan’s 
traffic volume projections and future road improvements.



• One‐half mile north of 
55th St. S. to Grand Ave. 
(71st St. S.).

• Maintain existing Four‐
Lane arterial.

• Explore opportunities to 
signalize 55th St. S. & 
Meridian.

• Construction of 
pedestrian bridge over 
Floodway.

• Alternative – Improve to a 
Five‐Lane “Parkway” 
(Approx. $1.85 million)

NORTH SECTION



• Improve roadway to a 
Three‐Lane urban standard 
w/raised medians (Approx. 
$3.9 million).

• Recommended 
improvement within the 
next five years as 
warranted.

• Phased approach is 
possible for this section.

• Alternate – Improve to a 
Five‐Lane “Parkway 
(Approx. $4.8 million).

CENTER SECTION



SOUTH SECTION
• Improve roadway to a 

“Super‐Two” (Approx. 
$2.85 million).

• Recommended 
improvement when 
existing road surface 
warrants replacement.

• Alternate – Improve to a 
Five‐Lane “Parkway” 
(Approx. $5.7 million).



• Establish criteria for 
intersection street & 
driveway spacing.

• Encourage use of raised 
medians for controlling 
turn movements.

• Ensure appropriate 
intersection offsets.

ACCESS MANAGEMENT



• Ensure the construction of 
the pedestrian bridge over 
the floodway.

• Provide for pedestrian 
crossings at major 
intersections as they 
develop.

• Provide for pedestrian 
amenities as part of 
roadway improvements.

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN



• Screening & Landscaping.

• Streetscape & Aesthetics.

• Right‐of‐way Acquisition and 
Preservation.

• Traffic Signalization 
Considerations.

• Develop an infrastructure 
financing plan.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS



APPROVAL DATES

Metropolitan Area Planning Commission – October 4th

WAMPO Transportation Policy Body – October 9th

Haysville City Council – October 9th

PROJECT COMPLETION



 

 

RESOLUTION No. _____ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS, 

APPROVING OF THE SOUTH MERIDIAN CORRIDOR PLAN. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the City of Haysville, Kansas is empowered and authorized 

to plan for the development of Haysville and any unincorporated territory lying outside of the City but 

within the same county in which such City is located, which in the opinion of the Planning Commission, 

forms the total community of which the City is a part; 

 WHEREAS, the City of Haysville has worked with the Wichita Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization to develop a long term vision for the development of the area described as the South 

Meridian Corridor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 

HAYSVILLE, KANSAS that; 

SECTION 1.  ENDORSEMENT. The South Meridian Corridor Plan is hereby endorsed as an 

effective vision for the long term development of the area described as the South Meridian Corridor. 

SECTION 2. PUBLICATION.  This resolution shall be published once in the official 

City newspaper. 

 ADOPTED AND PASSED by the Governing Body of the City of Haysville, Kansas, this 9
th
 Day 

of October, 2012. 

 

   

  Ken Hampton, Mayor 

 

ATTEST   

 

 

 

  

Janie Cox, City Clerk 

 

  

 

 

 



Council Meeting Regular September 24, 2012 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.   
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Slocum here, Ewert here, 
Kanaga here, Kessler here, Rardin here, Konkel here and Pierce here.  Councilperson 
Conrady was not present.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in a moment of silence. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton announced there would be an addition to Other Business for the 
Consideration of a Variable Frequency Drive for the Water Plant High Service Pump 
Station. 
 
Under Special Order of Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Proclamation of 
United Way Week.  City Clerk Janie Cox asked all citizens to observe the week of 
October 1st as United Way Week and encouraged all Haysville businesses and citizens to 
support their efforts to help our community. Cox introduced Charles McKinzie of the 
United Way.  McKinzie thanked the City for their support of United Way. 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval the Minutes of September 10, 2012. 
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the minutes for the September 10th meeting.   
Slocum abstain, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced Sedgwick County Division 
Chief, Larry Tangney for the Sedgwick County Fire Department Report.  Tangney stated 
the Hazardous Materials team was now at the station on 71st Street.  Tangney advised 
during August and September, the Fire Department had approximately 180 calls in the 
City of Haysville that included, 10 house fires, 9 car wrecks, 118 medical calls, and 43 
public service calls.  Tangney updated Council on some activities the Fire Department 
has been involved in.  Tangney stated they are currently teaching Hazardous Materials 
classes to Public Works, they are taking blood pressure checks for the residents of Peach 
Tree Towers, and they recently hosted the cancer bike ride “Heather’s Ride”, by giving 
riders a place to rest. Tangney gave an update on the new station, stating the plans are 
about 99.9% done and they are waiting on the final approval.  Tangney advised once they 
received final approval, the job would go out for bids, and it would be 300 days from the 
time they break ground to the time they move into the new station.  
 
There were no Licenses or Bonds.  
 
There were no Ordinances or Resolutions.  



Regular Council Meeting 
September 24, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
Councilperson Pat Ewert announced the Senior Center will be having Senior Game Night 
on September 25th at 6:00 p.m.  Ewert advised commodities would also be handed out on 
September 26th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton introduced a Letter from Cox Communications Re: New Channels 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton announced a New Business License, Bobwire Auction, 6445 S. 
Broadway. 
.  
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Bids for 
Drying Beds and Storage Pad.  
 
Assistant Public Works Director of Projects Randy Dorner stated drying beds are used for 
drying sludge and the sludge is then hauled to a field.  Dorner advised that by having the 
drying beds made of concrete it makes it easier to dry the sludge and haul it away with 
heavy equipment.  Dorner advised this was a budgeted item and there was enough in the 
budget to pour three drying beds that are approximately 32’ by 48’.  Dorner stated they 
also wanted to pour a 68’ by 8’ storage pad for manhole covers.  Dorner asked for 
approval to have Helmers Construction pour the concrete for $19,108.00.  Councilperson 
Keith Pierce asked how many drying beds would not be concrete after the work was 
done.  Dorner stated four would be left gravel until next year, when money was budgeted 
for those to be poured concrete.  
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
If there is no other discussion, I would like to move that we approve the bid from 
Helmers for $19,108.00. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Bids for Coating the Digester at 
Wastewater Treatment Plant.  
 
Assistant Public Works Director of Projects Randy Dorner advised the concrete around 
the digester was being eroded by acid, and before major failures happen, it needed to be 
lined.  Dorner asked for approval to have Mayer Specialty Services, L.L.C. put a new 
coating on the digester for $28,402.50.   
 
Motion by Konkel- Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve to line the interior walls of the digester with Mayer Specialty 
Services for the amount of $28,402.50.  
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  



Regular Council Meeting 
September 24, 2012 
Page 3 
 
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Change Order for Castle Street 
Improvements. 
 
Assistant Public Works Director of Projects Randy Dorner advised Castle Street was 
recently completed, but Clinton Street after the curve was in major disrepair.  Dorner 
stated they had gone back to the contractor and asked if they could get the same rates for 
Clinton as they got for Castle.  Dorner advised City crews would need to do the removal 
of the existing asphalt and the concrete curb.  Dorner stated the contractor would then 
come in and remove the remainder of the dirt and do all the prep work before pouring the 
new street.  Dorner advised if the change order was approved, construction would take 
place during the Haysville Fall Festival. Dorner stated there would still be parking at the 
pool, but it would be down to one driveway.  Dorner stated the proposed change order 
would also include the curbs and gutter, as well as a portion of the driveway into the 
nursing home, but budget did not allow for a new driveway into the pool.  Dorner stated 
there was a recent water main break at Clinton and Sarah Lane that destroyed part of the 
street, so they could combine $15,000.00 from the Water budget and money from the 
Highway Reserve account to replace Clinton Street.  Councilperson Bob Rardin asked if 
Clinton was in the original budget.  Dorner stated it only included Castle and the curve 
going into Clinton.  Dorner advised they were going to replace Clinton in the next Capital 
Improvement Plan budget, but with the recent damage done by the water main break, it 
needed to be replaced immediately.  Councilperson Seth Konkel asked what project 
would be rescheduled to replace Clinton.  Dorner explained it was originally coming 
from the Capital Improvements fund, but would now be coming from the Highway 
Reserve Fund, with $15,000.00 coming from the water budget.  Councilperson Keith 
Pierce asked how much it would cost to include the driveway into the pool as well.  
Dorner advised it would be between $5,000.00 and $6,000.00.  Pierce asked if the City 
had the right equipment to do the removal of the existing street.  Dorner stated yes.   
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we approve the change order of the existing contract 
to complete the work around the nursing home, specifically Clinton, to the tune of 
increasing the original bid by an additional $81,000.00. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Bids for Variable Frequency Drive for 
the Water Plant High Service Pump Station.  
 
Public Works Director/Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield advised as part of the work they are 
doing on the water tower, the variable frequency drive has become more of an issue.  
Whitfield stated it would cost the City more money to rent a variable frequency drive to 
do the same work, that it cost to purchase and install the drive.  Whitfield asked for 
authorization to accept the quote from Graybar for $5,410.40, $1,700.00 to have 



Regular Council Meeting 
September 24, 2012 
Page 4 
 
grounding rings installed in the motor by B & B Electric Motor Company, and a 
transducer for $825.00, with a total of $7,935.40 plus installation.  Whitfield advised it 
would be paid for out of the Water Department Equipment Maintenance fund.  
Councilperson Bob Rardin asked if the other bids included the other equipment.  
Whitfield stated no matter who they went with the other two items would have to be 
included as well.   Councilperson Russ Kessler asked how much installation would cost.  
Whitfield stated they would have to have a certified and licensed electrician come out to 
install it and the price should come in under what would need to go out for bid.   
 
Motion by Kessler- Second by Rardin 
Mayor and Council, I recommend approval for the purchase of the VFD from Graybar for 
$5,410.40 along with having B & B Electric Motor install the grounding rings for 
$1,700.00, and MicroCom to supply us with the transducer for $825.00 for a total price of 
$7,935.40 plus the installation.   
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel nay, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was no Old Business. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 
 
Deputy Administrative Officer Will Black gave an update on the online utility billing.  
Black advised January was the first full month to have online payments, the City received 
190 payments for a total of $11,000.00 and in August the City received 693 payments for 
a total of $47,000.00.    
 
City Clerk Janie Cox had nothing to report.   
 
Chief of Police/Public Works Director Jeff Whitfield reminded everyone about the 
prescription drug take back on September 29th from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. in the court 
lobby.  Whitfield stated the water tower servicing has been put off until the beginning of 
October.  Whitfield advised the limb recycling would now be open on weekends for the 
month of October by appointment only on Saturdays from 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and 
Sundays from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.  Whitfield stated appointments needed to be made 
by the Friday before, at noon.  
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter announced the HAC would have an SOS day on 
September 28th for kindergarten through fifth grade.  Carter stated the Midwest Bicycle 
Fest would be at Riggs Park on Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and Disc golf would 
be closed for that from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  Carter advised the HAC was now taking 
enrollment for Youth Basketball for ages four through sixth grade.  Carter also advised 
they would also be taking registrations for the next 5k “Dash to Dusk” that was scheduled 
for October 13th. 
 
There were no Appointments.  



Regular Council Meeting 
September 24, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens To Be Heard.  
  
There was not an Executive Session. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of September.   
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we pay the bills for the last half of September. 
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for any Council concerns.  
 
Councilperson Keith Pierce asked City Attorney Alison McKinney-Brown if the vote on 
the change order needed anything other than the price increase.  McKinney-Brown stated 
the terms of the agreement would be identical and the only thing modified was the price 
increase with the slight expansion of the project.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Pierce- Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor and Council, I move that we adjourn tonight’s meeting.   
Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea, Konkel yea, Pierce yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:33 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 



Pipeline Crossing 080808 
Last Modified: 03/29110 
Form Approved, A VP-Law 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
AGREEMENT 

Mile Post: 253.1 4, Enid Subdivision 
Location: Haysville, Sedgwick County, Kansas 

Folder No. 2753-94 

TIllS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of September 20, 20 12, 
("Effective Date") by and between UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY, a Delaware 
corporation, ("Licensor") and HAYSVILLE, CITY OF, a Kansas municipal corporation to be addressed 
at 401 South Jane, Haysville, Kansas 67060 ("Licensee"). 

IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES HERETO AS FOLLOWS: 

Article 1. LICENSOR GRANTS RlGHT_ 

In consideration of the license fee to be paid by the Licensee and in further consideration of the 
covenants and agreements herein contained to be by the Licensee kept, observed and performed, the 
Licensor hereby grants to the Licensee the right to construct and thereafter, during the term hereof, to 
maintain and operate 

one 8 inch encased pipeline for transporting and conveying sewage only 

across Licensor's track(s) and property (the "Pipeline") in the location shown and in conformity with the 
dimensions and specifications indicated on the print dated September 20, 2012 and marked Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof. Under no circumstances shall Licensee modifY the use of 
the Pipeline for a purpose other than transporting and conveying sewage, and the Pipeline shall not be 
used to convey any other substance, any fiber optic cable, or for any other use, whether such use is 
currently technologically possible, or whether such use may come into existence during the life of this 
Agreement 

For the purposes of Exhibit A, Licensee acknowledges that if it or its contractor provides to 
Railroad digital imagery depicting the Pipeline crossing, Licensee authorizes Railroad to use the Digital 
Imagery in preparing the print attached as an exhibit hereto_ Licensee represents and warrants that 
through a license or otherwise, it has the right to use the Digital Imagery and to permit Railroad to use the 
Digital Imagery in said manner. 

Article 2. LICENSE FEE. 

Upon execution of this Agreemep.t, the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor a one-time License Fee 
of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000.00). 

Article 3. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 

The grant of right herein made to the Licensee is subject to each and all of the telms, provisions, 
conditions, limitations and covenants set forth herein and in Exhibit B, attached hereto and hereby made 
a part hereof. 



Article 4. DEFINITION OF LICENSEE. 

For purposes of this Agreement, all references in this Agreement to the Licensee shall include the 
Licensee's contractors, subcontractors, officers, agents and employees, and others acting under its or their 
authority. If a contractor is hired by the Licensee for any work perfonned on the Pipeline (including 
initial construction and subsequent relocation or maintenance and repair work), then the Licensee shall 
provide a copy of this Agreement to its contractor and require its contractor to comply with all the tenns 
and provisions hereof relating to the work to be perfonned. Any contractor or subcontractor shall be 
deemed an agent of Licensee for the purpose of this Agreement, and Licensee shall require such 
contractor or subcontractor to release, defend and indemnifY Licensor to the same extent and under the 
same terms and conditions as Licensee is required to release, defend and indemnifY Licensor herein. 

Article 5. INSURANCE. 

A . During the life of the Lease, Licensee shall fully comply with the insurance requirements 
described in Exhibit C. 

B. Failure to maintain insurance as required shall entitle, but not require, Licensor to tenninate 
this License immediately. 

C. If the Licensee is subject to statute(s) limiting its insurance liability andlor limiting its ability 
to obtain insurance in compliance with Exhihit C of this license, those statutes shall apply. 

D. Licensee hereby acknowledges that is has reviewed the requirements of Exhibit C, including 
without limitation the requirement for Railroad Protective Liability Insurance during construction, 
maintenance, installation, repair or removal of the pipeline which is the subject of this Agreement. 

Article 6. TERM. 

This Agreement shall take effect as of the Effective Date first herein written and shall continue in 
full force and effect until tenninated as herein provided. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 
the date first herein written. 

UNION PACIFIC RAll.,ROAD COMPANY HA YSVll..LE, CITY OF 

By: __ --=--:--:-:-__ -::-___ _ 
Senior Manager· Contracts 

By: _ _______ _ _ _ _ 

Name Printed: ___ ____ ___ _ _ 

Title: ______ ___ _ ___ _ 



PLACE ARR OW INDICATI NG NORTH 
DIRFrT I ON RELATIVE TO CROSSING 

.. FORM DR-0404- B 

REV. S- I S- 98 ," 
,~ 
~~ 

'I$~ 
ENCASED NON-FLAMMABLEuprr.com 

.~ 

:? 
'" ;; ,$'1/ 

PIPELINE CROSSING 
~ ~ NOTE: ALL 4' 

J!"",.. NO SCA LE FILLED IN 

1 AVAILABLE DIMENSIONS MUST BE 

TO PROCESS TH I S APPLI CAT ION. ;; , 

.... _ ~Q.Jd7--------- _____ -f_@_B _______ .. .. R~"~. fUW 

1--------- .f"'~~~ -----:'~--rl----' '-"-----j 

~~~ ~1r_-f===~:::: F~~·~()~F~T.~=======4:=======~=== FC.Tr..~~F~T~· ====::j!--1 I 
";.i ~ (SEE NOTE 38 5) ~ (SE E: NOTE 3 B S) • 120FT. 

!j-:'J ~ . ~ Bb 0 2.5 . 02. " :;; 
~ ~~ Q 

...... ~ (JANGL E OF CROSSING) :i& $' :i ~tt. MA IN TRACK t g 
H--r-~+-f+-+.~i-4-~~~'~ ·-Gyr-~.-~\r,-+~-~+~~--~!Z-+-+~~~~~:~~:~~~~~~4-1--r_+_+-+--~ 
-+- T~N£A REST R. R. TOWN) 

TO _ 

( NEAREST R. R. TOWN) 

4; ~ 0 '\..... ( OEseR J BE r I XEO OB';(CT I ~ (llf:SCA 1 BE F [xED OBJECT) .$' J....4; $:' ( SEE NOTE 6) (SEE NOTE 5) 

~/j&~~:~ .... ::: IO[STANC( ALONG TRACK FROM SECTION LINE CROSSING) • "liZ. FT. 

~ ~ ~~ '" .... l"1l FT-. ------- ->1 I .... <.; ..... '-l ~~ .-

... "- ... ~ (NOTE: 1~JCog!~~~~O~o~E~~:~~05~~T~~~s;A~~~TANcE @ 
'-------f--:;:;,..,--;;-;: .. .. TO A LEGAL SURVEY LI NE: IS REOU[REO~)~ __ +..::.--_---- ___________ .L _____ _ 
r , RR' 5 R/ W ~ 

~fo,------ 'J2...-n . ~--- 12J'il FT. 

~I r ' ~;: N~::TA2)-..LC=~::;;;;;;;;;;:Z=::::::,"--'~ ~~ • . 
GROUND ir: 

SURF ACE CE: 
STEEL CASING WALL 

THICKNESS CHART 

............ ,r-SUBGRAO£ 

ZO FT. ' 
r)-? (4. 5 FT MIN.) I 

I h ROo",,, I 

~=:"FT. (20 FT. I "OX, ) • 
-+-------,-"'''''.''L'''''.''S'',,=''G I .r CA~INC PIP~L( 5118 Notll 4 ) 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

.,. / 

/ 

20 -1" 5 F T. /lr'\ 
1<--- ""'- F To 

i ..r:::. J L CARRIER PI P£ 

. 
I I . 

n-----J I 
, , . 

I I 
9G FT. 

f+----- 1:Q. n. 

n. 
NOTES : ( CASING LENGtH WH"'EN"i:iEASUR£O ALO NG PIPELINE. ) 
11 ALL HORllONTAL DIST ANCES TO BE MEA5UREO AT RIGHT ANCLES fROII 't OF TRACIC.. 
2 1 CASING TO EXtEN:! BE YOND THE t Of TRACIC. AT RIGHT ANG LES THE CREATER Of 20 • 20 fT . , OR 3D FT., 

AND BETONO LIMtT OF RA.lLROAD RIGHT-Of-WAY If NECESSARY TO PROVI DE PROPER LENGTH OUTS IDE OF TRACK. 
31 MINIJ,U,I or SO' FROM THE £NO OF ANY RAILROAD BRIDGE, 'l OF ANY CULVERT, OR FROM ANY SWITCHING AREA. 

SEAL C'SINC 

) 

MINIMUM 
TH I CKNESS 

.2500" 1/4" 
· 3125" 5116-
• 3750" 3/8" 
.4375" 7/16" 
• 5000" 1/2" 
• 5625" '3/16" 
• 6250" 5/8" 

DIAMETER OF 
CASING PIPE 
12" OR LESS 

OVER 12" -IS" 
OVER 16"- 22" 
OVER 22"-28" 
OVER 26" - 34" 
OVER 34"-42" 
OVER 42"-4S" 

OVER 48~ MUST 8E 
APPROVED BY R. R. CO. 

NOTE: THI S CHART 15 ONLY 
FOR SMOOTH STEEL CASING 
FIPES WITH ~IN IMUM YIELD 
5 TRENGTH OF 35, 000 PS I . 

FORMULA TO FIGURE CASING 
LENGTH WITH ANGLE OF 
CROSS ING OTH ER THAN 900 

-- ., 
tlJ. SIN ....... .' (,..,..;, B 

\'" MIN. DI51. 
4 1 SIGNAL REPRESENTATIVE !.lUST BE PRESENT DURI NG INSTALLATION IF RAILROAD SICNALS ARE IN THE VICINITY OF CROSSING. 

BL' 
" (NOTE 2) 

lRACK 
SI ALLOWABLE FIXED OBJECTS INCLUDE: BACKWAlLS or BR IDCES; 't Of ROAD CROSSINCS!I OVERHEAD VIADUCTS (G IVE ROAD NAMEI, OR CULVERts . 
61 CASING AND CARRIER PIPE MUst B£ PLACED A loHNIMUM Of 2 FEET BELOW THE EXIST I NG fIBER OPTIC CABLE. ANY EXCAVATION REOU I RED WITH (N 

S fEET OF TH E EXISTING FIBER OPTIC CABLE ),lUST BE HAND DUG. 

Al IS PIPELINE CR05SING WITHIN DEDICATED STREET ? __ YE5;X-NO; 

B) I F YES, NAME OF STREET __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ______ ___ 
DI D I S TR IBUTI ON LI NE OR TRANSM I SS I ON LI NE --)<.p-- -
CI CARRIER PIPE: = n ,/", 

COMMOD I T Y TO BE CO NVEYED..:=<=:=::"W=LA,,3:J-'e.."-___ _____ _ 

OPERAT I NG PRESSUR~_ 0 PS I 0.." COS,,- ' r"n 
WALL TH ICKNESS ] 'O}2 ;OIAMETER V ; MATERIA L •• I " ; 

EI CASING P IPE : . , t ' I 
WALL TH ICK NES S ·~25 ;O IAMETER II? ;MATERIA LS "to ; 

NOTE : CAS I NG MUST HAVE 2" CLEARANCE BETWEEN GREAT ES T 
OUTS IDE DIAMETER OF CARRIER PI PE ANO I NTERIOR D I AMETER OF 
CAS ING PI PE. WHEN FURNI SH I NG DIMENSI ONS, GI VE OUTS IOE OF 
CARRIER PI PE AND I NSIDE OF CAS I NG P IPE. 

F) METHon OF INSTAL L ING CASING PIPE UNDER TRACK( 5 ) : 
___ ORY BORE ANO JJ\.CK I WET BORE NOT PERMITTED) ; 
___ TUNNEL ; OTHER 1Zt-\ .\--o... ~?h\..r...-.. $( ...... <.-

G) WILL CONSTRUCTION BE BY AN OUTS I OE CONTRACTOR? ...::;l,...YES;-NO; 
H) DIS TANCE FROM CENTER LINE OF TRACK TO NEAR FACE OF BORING ANO 

JACK I NG PITS WHEN MEA5URED AT RI GHT ANGL ES TO TRACK _ =:-:;,::-;_ 
I) APPL J CANT HAS CONTACTED J- 800- 336- 9 I 93, ( 30' MIN.) 

U. P. COMMUNICATION DEPARTMENT, AND HAS DETERMINED FIBER 
OPTIC CABLE __ DOES ;~DOES NO]' ''z EXIST IN VICINITY OF 
WORK TO BE PERFORMED • TICKET No.~I-p'P1-2.05'J... 

EXHIBIT "A" 
( FOR IIArLIIOAD UH I)NLY) 

UNION PACIFI C 

fV\;J 
RA I L ROAD CO. 

lSU!OlvrSIOH l 

M. P '2.<;., . ILl E. S. '-!D's"lt c\S'i 

EN CAS E 0 ,.--=.9""ewJ:::::..<-::../'--:::--__ C R 0 S SIN GA T 
cL."" \ \ (.. <; " J.","J,< K ') 

1 COUtIT) 'SUI £) 

,r H"'I,\.·ti < 
RR FI LE NO. 1..."15 ) - <\\.\ DA TE j -W \L 

WARNING 

IN ALL OCCAS fON!>, U. P. COl.NJNICAT[ONS 
DEPARTt.lENT ",-,ST BE CONTACtED IN ADVANCE 
Of ANY WORK TO DETERMI NE EXISTENCE AND 

lOCAr{ON OF fiBER OPTIC CABLE. 
PHONE: r- 80O-336-!H93 



Pipeline Crossing 07120/08 

Form Approved, A VP Law 

EXHIBITB 

Section 1. LIMITATION AND SUBORDINATION OF RIGHTS GRANTED. 

A. The foregoing grant of right is subject and subordinate to the prior and continuing right and 
obligation of the Licensor to use and maintain its entire property including the right and power of 
the Licensor to construct, maintain, repair, renew, use, operate, change, modify or relocate 
railroad tracks, signal, communication, fiber optics, or other wire lines, pipelines and other 
facilities upon, along or across any or all parts of its property, all or any of which may be freely 
done at any time or times by the Licensor without liability to the Licensee or to any other party 
for compensation or damages. 

B. The foregoing grant is also subject to all outstanding superior rights (including those in favor of 
licensees and lessees of the Licensor's property, and others) and the right of the Licensor to renew 
and extend the same, and is made without covenant oftitle or for quiet enjoyment. 

Section 2. CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 

A. The Pipeline shall be designed, constructed, operated, maintained, repaired, renewed, modified 
andlor reconstructed by the Licensee in strict conformity with (i) Licensor's current standards and 
specifications ("UP Specifications"), except for variances approved in advance in writing by the 
Licensor' s Assistant Vice President Engineering - Design, or his authorized representative; (ii) 
such other additional safety standards as the Licensor, in its sole discretion, elects to require, 
including, without limitation, American Railway Engineering and Maintenance-of-Way 
Association ("AREMA") standards and guidelines (collectively, "UP Additional Requirements"), 
and (iii) all applicable laws, rules and regulations ("Laws"). Ifthere is any conflict between the 
requirements of any Law and the UP Specifications or the UP Additional Requirements, the most 
restrictive will apply. 

B. All work performed on property of the Licensor in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline shall be done to the 
satisfaction of the Licensor. 

C. Prior to the commencement of any work in connection with the design, construction, 
maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline 
from Licensor's property, the Licensee shall submit to the Licensor plans setting out the method 
and manner of handling the work, including the shoring and cribbing, if any, required to protect 
the Licensor's operations, and shall not proceed with the work until such plans have been 
approved by the Licensor's Assistant Vice President Engineering Design, or his authorized 
representative, and then the work shall be done to the satisfaction of the Licensor's Assistant Vice 
President Engineering Design or his authorized representative. The Licensor shall have the right, 
if it so elects, to provide such support as it may deem necessary for the safety of its track or tracks 
during the time of construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, relocation, 
reconstruction or removal of the Pipeline, and, in the event the Licensor provides such support, 



the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor, within fifteen (15) days after bills shall have been rendered 
therefore, all expenses incurred by the Licensor in connection therewith, which expenses shall 
include all assignable costs. 

D. The Licensee shall keep and maintain the soil over the Pipeline thoroughly compacted and the 
grade even with the adjacent surface of the ground. 

E. In the prosecution of any work covered by this Agreement, Licensee . shall secure any and all 
necessary permits and shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations 
and enactments affecting the work including, without limitation, all applicable Federal Railroad 
Administration regulations. 

Section 3. NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF WORK / LICENSOR REPRESENTATIVE 
/ SUPERVISION / FLAGGING / SAFETY. 

A. If an emergency should arise requiring immediate attention, the Licensee shall provide as much 
notice as practicable to Licensor before commencing any work. In all other situations, the 
Licensee shall notify the Licensor at least ten (10) days (or such other time as the Licensor may 
allow) in advance of the commencement of any work upon property of the Licensor in connection 
with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline. All such work shall be prosecuted diligently to completion. The 
Licensee will coordinate its initial, and any subsequent work with the following employee of 
Licensor or his or her duly authorized representative (hereinafter "Licensor Representative" or 
"Railroad Representative"): 

JlLLIAN P. SANDERSON 
MGR TRACK MNTCE 
2645 NEW YORK ST 
WICHITA, KS 67219 

Work Phone: 316/8268-9434 

B. Licensee, at its own expense, shall adequately police and supervise all work to be performed. The 
responsibility of Licensee for safe conduct and adequate policing and supervision of work shall 
not be lessened or otherwise affected by Licensor's approval of plans and specifications involving 
the work, or by Licensor's collaboration in performance of any work, or by the presence at the 
work site of a Licensor Representative, or by compliance by Licensee with any requests or 
recommendations made by the Licensor Representative. 

C. At the request of Licensor, Licensee shall remove from Licensor's property any employee who 
fails to conform to the instructions of the Licensor Representative in connection with the work on 
Licensor's property. Licensee shall indemnify Licensor against any claims arising from the 
removal of any such employee from Licensor's property. 

D. Licensee shall notify the Licensor Representative at least ten (10) working days in advance of 
proposed performance of any work in which any person or equipment will be within twenty-five 
(25) feet of any track, or wiIl be near enough to any track that any equipment extension (such as, 
but not limited to, a crane boom) will reach to within twenty-five (25) feet of any track. No work 
of any kind shall be performed, and no person, equipment, machinery, tool(s), material(s), 
vehicle(s), or thing(s) shall be located, operated, placed, or stored within twenty-five (25) feet of 
any of Licensor's track(s) at any time, for any reason, unless and until a railroad flagman is 
provided to watch for trains. Upon receipt of such ten (10) day notice, the Licensor 



Representative will determine and inform Licensor whether a flagman need be present and 
whether any special protective or safety measures need to be implemented. If flagging or other 
special protective or safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensor will bill Licensee for 
such expenses incurred by Licensor, unless Licensor and a federal, state or local goverrunental 
entity have agreed that Licensor is to bill such expenses to the federal, state or local goverrunental 
entity. If Licensor will be sending the bills to Licensee, Licensee shall pay such bills within thirty 
(30) days of receipt of billing. If Licensor performs any flagging, or other special protective or 
safety measures are performed by Licensor, Licensee agrees that Licensee is not relieved of any 
of responsibilities or liabilities set forth in this Agreement. 

E. The rate of pay per hour for each flagman will be the prevailing hourly rate in effect for an eight
hour day for the class of flagmen used during regularly assigned hours and overtime in 
accordance with Labor Agreements and Schedules in effect at the time the work is performed. In 
addition to the cost of such labor, a composite charge for vacation, holiday, health and welfare, 
supplemental sickness, Railroad Retirement and unemployment compensation, supplemental 
pension, Employees Liability and Property Damage and Administration will be included, 
computed on actual payroll . The composite charge will be the prevailing composite charge in 
effect at the time the work is performed. One and one-half times the current hourly rate is paid 
for overtime, Saturdays and Sundays, and two and one-halftimes current hourly rate for holidays. 
Wage rates are subject to change, at any time, by law or by agreement between Licensor and its 
employees, and may be retroactive as a result of negotiations or a ruling of an authorized 
governmental agency. Additional charges on labor are also subject to change. If the wage rate or 
additional charges are changed, Licensee (or the goverrunental entity, as applicable) shall pay on 
the basis of the new rates and charges. 

F. Reimbursement to Licensor will be required covering the full eight-hour day during which any 
flagman is furnished, unless the flagman can be assigned to other railroad work during a portion 
of such day, in which event reimbursement will not be required for the portion of the day during 
which the flagman is engaged in other railroad work. Reimbursement will also be required for 
any day not actually worked by the flagman following the flagman's assignment to work on the 
project for which Licensor is required to pay the flagman and which could not reasonably be 
avoided by Licensor by assignment of such flagman to other work, even though Licensee may not 
be working during such time. Wben it becomes necessary for Licensor to bulletin and assign an 
employee to a flagging position in compliance with union collective bargaining agreements, 
Licensee must provide Licensor a minimum of five (5) days notice prior to the cessation of the 
need for a flagman. If five (5) days notice of cessation is not given, Licensee will still be required 
to pay flagging charges for the five (5) day notice period required by union agreement to be given 
to the employee, even though flagging is not required for that period. An additional ten (10) days 
notice must then be given to Licensor if flagging services are needed again after such five day 
cessation notice has been given to Licensor. 

G. Safety of personnel, property, rail operations and the public is of paramount importance in the 
prosecution of the work performed by Licensee or its contractor. Licensee shall be responsible 
for initiating, maintaining and supervising all safety, operations and programs in connection with 
the work. Licensee and its contractor shall at a minimum comply with Licensor's safety standards 
listed in Exhibit D, hereto attached, to ensure uniformity with the safety standards followed by 
Licensor's own forces. As a part of Licensee's safety responsibilities, Licensee shall notify 
Licensor if it determines that any of Licensor's safety standards are contrary to good safety 
practices. Licensee and its contractor shall furnish copies of Exhibit D to each of its employees 
before they enter the job site. 



H. Without limitation of the provisions of paragraph G above, Licensee shall keep the job site free 
from safety and health hazards and ensure that their employees are competent and adequately 
trained in all safety and health aspects of the job. 

L Licensee shall have proper first aid supplies available on the job site so that prompt first aid 
services may be provided to any person injured on the job site. Prompt notification shall be given 
to Licensor of any U.S. Occupational Safety and Health Administration reportable injuries. 
Licensee shall have a non-delegable duty to control its employees while they are on the job site or 
any other property of Licensor, and to be certain they do not use, be under the influence of, or 
have in their possession any alcoholic beverage, drug or other substance that may inhibit the safe 
perfonnance of any work. 

J. If and when requested by Licensor, Licensee shall deliver to Licensor a copy of its safety plan for 
conducting the work (the "Safety Plan"). Licensor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to 
require Licensee to correct any deficiencies in the Safety Plan. The terms of this Agreement shall 
control if there are any inconsistencies between this Agreement and the Safety Plan. 

Section 4. LICENSEE TO BEAR ENTIRE EXPENSE. 

The Licensee shall bear the entire cost and expense incurred in connection with the design, 
construction, maintenance, repair and renewal and any and all modification, revision, relocation, removal 
or reconstruction of the Pipeline, including any and all expense which may be incurred by the Licensor in 
connection therewith for supervision, inspection, flagging, or otherwise. 

Section 5. REINFORCEMENT, RELOCATION OR REMOVAL OF PIPELINE. 

A. The license herein granted is subject to the needs and requirements of the Licensor in the safe and 
efficient operation of its railroad and in the improvement and use of its property. The Licensee 
shall, at the sole expense of the Licensee, reinforce or otherwise modify the Pipeline, or move all 
or any portion of the Pipeline to such new location, or remove the Pipeline from the Licensor' s 
property, as the Licensor may designate, whenever, in the furtherance of its needs and 
requirements, the Licensor, at its sole election, finds such action necessary or desirable. 

B. All the tenns, conditions and stipulations herein expressed with reference to the Pipeline on 
property of the Licensor in the location hereinbefore described shall, so far as the Pipeline 
remains on the property, apply to the Pipeline as modified, changed or relocated within the 
contemplation of this section. 

Section 6. NO INTERFERENCE WITH LICENSOR'S OPERATION. 

A. The Pipeline and all parts thereof within and outside of the limits of the property of the Licensor 
shall be designed, constructed and, at all times, maintained, repaired, renewed and operated in 
such manner as to cause no interference whatsoever with the constant, continuous and 
uninterrupted use of the tracks, property and facilities of the Licensor and nothing shall be done 
or suffered to be done by the Licensee at any time that would in any manner impair the safety 
thereof. 

B. Explosives or other highly flammable substances shall not be stored on Licensor's property 
without the prior written approval of Licensor. 



C. No additional vehicular crossings (including temporary haul roads) or pedestrian crossings over 
Licensor's trackage shall be installed or used by Licensor or its contractors without the prior 
written permission of Licensor. 

D. When not in use, any machinery and materials of Licensee or its contractors shall be kept at least 
fifty (50) feet from the centerline of Licensor's nearest track. 

E. Operations of Licensor and work performed by Licensor's personnel may cause delays in the 
work to be performed by Licensee. Licensee accepts this risk and agrees that Licensor shall have 
no liability to Licensee or any other person or entity for any such delays. Licensee shall 
coordinate its activities with those of Licensor and third parties so as to avoid interference with 
railroad operations. The safe operation of Licensor's train movements and other activities by 
Licensor take precedence over any work to be performed by Licensee. 

Section 7. PROTECTION OF FIBER OPTIC CABLE SYSTEMS. 

A. Fiber optic cable systems may be buried on the Licensor's property. Protection of the fiber optic 
cable systems is of extreme importance since any break could disrupt service to users resulting in 
business interruption and loss of revenue and profits. Licensee shall telephone the Licensor 
during normal business hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, 
except for holidays) at 1-800-336-9 193 (also a 24-hour, 7-day number for emergency calls) to 
determine if fiber optic cable is buried anywhere on the Licensor's premises to be used by the 
Licensee. If it is, Licensee will telephone the telecommunications company(ies) involved, 
arrange for a cable locator, make arrangements for relocation or other protection of the fiber optic 
cable, all at Licensee's expense, and will commence no work on the Licensor's property until all 
such protection or relocation has been accomplished. Licensee shall indemnify and hold the 
Licensor harmless from and against all costs, liability and expense whatsoever (including, without 
limitation, attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses) arising out of or caused in any way by 
Licensee's failure to comply with the provisions of this paragraph. 

B. IN ADDITION TO OTHER INDEMNITY PROVISIONS IN TillS AGREEMENT, THE 
LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, RELEASE, 
INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD THE LICENSOR HARMLESS FROM AND 
AGAINST ALL COSTS, LIABILITY AND EXPENSE WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEYS' FEES, COURT COSTS AND EXPENSES) 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSEE, ITS CONTRACTORS, AGENTS 
AND/OR EMPLOYEES, RESULTING IN (1) ANY DAMAGE TO OR DESTRUCTION 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, AND/OR 
(2) ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON EMPLOYED BY OR ON BEHALF 
OF ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY, AND/OR ITS CONTRACTOR, 
AGENTS AND/OR EMPLOYEES, ON LICENSOR'S PROPERTY, EXCEPT IF SUCH 
COSTS, LIABILITY OR EXPENSES ARE CAUSED SOLELY BY THE DIRECT 
ACTIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR. LICENSEE FURTHER AGREES THAT 
IT SHALL NOT HAVE OR SEEK RECOURSE AGAINST LICENSOR FOR ANY 
CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ALLEGED LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE 
OR LOSS OF SERVICE OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGE TO A 
TELECOMMUNICATION COMPANY USING LICENSOR'S PROPERTY OR A 
CUSTOMER OR USER OF SERVICES OF THE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ON 
LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 



Section 8. CLAIMS AND LIENS FOR LABOR AND MATERIAL; TAXES. 

A. The Licensee shall fully pay for all materials joined or affixed to and labor performed upon 
property of the Licensor in connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, 
modification or reconstruction of the Pipeline, and shall not permit or suffer any mechanic's or 
materialman's lien of any kind or nature to be enforced against the property for any work done or 
materials furnished thereon at the instance or request or on behalf of the Licensee. The Licensee 
shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor against and from any and all liens, claims, 
demands, costs and expenses of whatsoever nature in any way connected with or growing out of 
such work done, labor performed, or materials furnished. 

B. The Licensee shall promptly payor discharge all taxes, charges and assessments levied upon, in 
respect to, or on account of the Pipeline, to prevent the same from becoming a charge or lien upon 
property of the Licensor, and so that the taxes, charges and assessments levied upon or in respect 
to such property shall not be increased because of the location, construction or maintenance of the 
Pipeline or any improvement, appliance or fixture connected therewith placed upon such 
property, or on account of the Licensee's interest therein. Where such tax, charge or assessment 
may not be separately made or assessed to the Licensee but shall be included in the assessment of 
the property of the Licensor, then the Licensee shall pay to the Licensor an equitable proportion 
of such taxes determined by the value of the Licensee's property upon property of the Licensor as 
compared with the entire value of such property. 

Section 9. RESTORATION OF LICENSOR'S PROPERTY. 

In the event the Licensee in any manner moves or disturbs any of the property of the Licensor in 
connection with the construction, maintenance, repair, renewal, modification, reconstruction, relocation or 
removal of the Pipeline, then in that event the Licensee shall, as soon as possible and at Licensee's sole 
expense, restore such property to the same condition as the same were before such property was moved or 
disturbed, and the Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Licensor, its officers, agents and 
employees, against and from any and all liability, loss, damages, claims, demands, costs and expenses of 
whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may result from injury to or death of 
persons whomsoever, or damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever, when such injury, 
death, damage, loss or destruction grows out of or arises from the moving or disturbance of any other 
property of the Licensor. 

Section 10. INDEMNITY. 

A. As used in this Section, "Licensor" includes other railroad companies using the Licensor's 
property at or near the location of the Licensee's installation and their officers, agents, and 
employees; "Loss" includes loss, damage, claims, demands, actions, causes of action, penalties, 
costs, and expenses of whatsoever nature, including court costs and attorneys' fees, which may 
result from: (a) injury to or death of persons whomsoever (including the Licensor's officers, 
agents, and employees, the Licensee's officers, agents, and employees, as well as any other 
person); andlor (b) damage to or loss or destruction of property whatsoever (including Licensee's 
property, damage to the roadbed, tracks, equipment, or other property of the Licensor, or property 
in its care or custody). 

B. AS A MAJOR INDUCEMENT AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE LICENSE AND 
PERMISSION HEREIN GRANTED, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 
LAW, THE LICENSEE SHALL, AND SHALL CAUSE ITS CONTRACTOR TO, 
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE LICENSOR FROM 



ANY LOSS OF ANY KIND, NATURE OR DESCRIPTION ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR RELATED TO (1N WHOLE OR IN PART): 

1. THE PROSECUTION OF ANY WORK CONTEMPLATED BY TillS AGREEMENT 
INCLUDING THE INSTALLATION, CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, 
RENEWAL, MODIFICATION, RECONSTRUCTION, RELOCATION, OR REMOVAL 
OF THE PIPELINE OR ANY PART THEREOF; 

2. ANY RIGHTS OR INTERESTS GRANTED PURSUANT TO TillS LICENSE; 

3. THE PRESENCE, OPERATION, OR USE OF THE PIPELINE OR CONTENTS 
ESCAPING THEREFROM; 

4. THE ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS OF THE PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR 
CONTRIBUTED TO BY LICENSEE; 

5. ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE OR LICENSEE'S OFFICERS, AGENTS, 
INVITEES, EMPLOYEES, OR CONTRACTORS OR ANYONE DIRECTLY OR 
INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THEM, OR ANYONE THEY CONTROL OR 
EXERCISE CONTROL OVER; OR 

6. LICENSEE'S BREACH OF TillS AGREEMENT, 

EXCEPT WHERE THE LOSS IS CAUSED BY THE SOLE DIRECT AND ACTIVE 
NEGLIGENCE OF THE LICENSOR, AS DETERMINED IN A FINAL JUDGMENT BY A 
COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION, IT BEING THE INTENTION OF THE 
PARTIES THAT THE ABOVE INDEMNITY WILL OTHERWISE APPLY TO LOSSES 
CAUSED BY OR ARISING FROM, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, LICENSOR'S 
NEGLIGENCE. 

C. Upon written notice from Licensor, Licensee agrees to assume the defense of any lawsuit of 
proceeding brought against any indemnitee by any entity, relating to any matter covered by this 
License for which Licensee has an obligation to assume liability for andlor save and hold 
harmless any indemnitee. Licensee shall pay all costs incident to such defense, including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney's fees, investigators' fees, litigation and appeal expenses, 
settlement payments and amounts paid in satisfaction of judgments. 

Section 11. REMOVAL OF PIPELINE UPON TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 

Prior to the termination of this Agreement howsoever, the Licensee shall, at Licensee's sole 
expense, remove the Pipeline from those portions of the property not occupied by the roadbed and track 
or tracks of the Licensor and shall restore, to the satisfaction of the Licensor, such portions of such 
property to as good a condition as they were in at the time of the construction of the Pipeline. If the 
Licensee fails to do the foregoing, the Licensor may, but is not obligated, to perform such work of 
removal and restoration at the cost and expense of the Licensee. In the event of the removal by the 
Licensor of the property of the Licensee and of the restoration of the roadbed and property as herein 
provided, the Licensor shall in no manner be liable to the Licensee for any damage sustained by the 
Licensee for or on account thereof, and such removal and restoration shall in no manner prejudice or 
impair any right of action for damages, or otherwise, that the Licensor may have against the Licensee. 



Section 12. WAIVER OF BREACH. 

The waiver by the Licensor of the breach of any condition, covenant or agreement herein 
contained to be kept, observed and performed by the Licensee shall in no way impair the right of the 
Licensor to avail itself of any remedy for any subsequent breach thereof. 

Section 13. TERMINATION. 

A. If the Licensee does not use the right herein granted or the Pipeline for one (1) year, or if the 
Licensee continues in default in the performance of any covenant or agreement herein contained 
for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from the Licensor to the Licensee specifying 
such default, the Licensor may, at its option, forthwith immediately terminate this Agreement by 
written notice. 

B. In addition to the provisions of subparagraph (a) above, this Agreement may be terminated by 
written notice given by either party hereto to the other on any date in such notice stated, not less, 
however, than thirty (30) days subsequent to the date upon which such notice shall be given. 

C. Notice of default and notice of termination may be served personally upon the Licensee or by 
mailing to the last known address of the Licensee. Termination of this Agreement for any reason 
shall not affect any of the rights or obligations of the parties hereto which may have accrued, or 
liabilities, accrued or otherwise, which may have arisen prior thereto. 

Section 14. AGREEMENT NOT TO BE ASSIGNED. 

The Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, or any rights herein granted, 
without the written consent of the Licensor, and it is agreed that any transfer or assignment or attempted 
transfer or assignment of this Agreement or any of the rights herein granted, whether voluntary, by 
operation of law, or otherwise, without such consent in writing, shall be absolutely void and, at the option 
of the Licensor, shall terminate this Agreement. 

Section 15. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 

Subject to the provisions of Section 14 hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit ofthe parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns. 

Section 16. SEVERABILITY. 

Any provision of this Agreement which is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid or unenforceable shall be invalid or unenforceable only to the extent of such determination, which 
shall not invalidate or otherwise render ineffective any other provision of this Agreement. 



Approved: Insurance Group 

Created: 9/23/05 

last Modified: 03/29/10 

Form Approved, AVP-Law 

EXHIBITC 
Union Pacific Railroad Company 
Contract Insurance Requirements 

Licensee shall, at its sole cost and expense, procure and maintain during the life of this Agreement 
(except as otherwise provided in this Agreement) the following insurance coverage: 

A. Commercial General Liability insurance. Commercial general liability (CGL) with a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence and an aggregate limit of not less than $4,000,000. CGL 
insurance must be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 12 04 (or a substitute form providing 
equivalent coverage). 

The policy must also contain the following endorsement, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: "Contractual Liability Railroads" ISO form CG 24 17 1001 (or a 
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing "Union Pacific Railroad Company Property" as 
the Designated Job Site. 

B. Business Automobile Coverage insurance. Business auto coverage written on ISO form CA 00 
01 1001 (or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage) with a limit of not less $2,000,000 
for each accident, and coverage must include liability arising out of any auto (including owned, hired, and 
non-owned autos). 

The policy must contain the following endorsements, WHICH MUST BE STATED ON THE 
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE: "Coverage For Certain Operations In Connection With Railroads" 
ISO form CA 2070 1001 (or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage) showing "Union Pacific 
Property" as the Designated Job Site. 

C. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance. Coverage must include but not be 
limited to: 

Licensee's statutory liability under the workers' compensation laws of the state(s) affected by this 
Agreement. 

Employers' Liability (Part B) with limits of at least $500,000 each accident, $500,000 disease policy limit 
$500,000 each employee. 

If Licensee is self-insured, evidence of state approval and excess workers compensation coverage must be 
provided. Coverage must include liability arising out of the U. S. Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' 
Act, the Jones Act, and the Outer Continental Shelf Land Act, if applicable. 

D. Railroad Protective Liability insurance. Licensee must maintain "Railroad Protective Liability" 
insurance written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 35 12 04 (or a substitute form providing equivalent 
coverage) on behalf of Railroad only as named insured, with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence and an aggregate of $6,000,000. 



The definition of "JOB LOCA nON" and "WORK" on the declaration page of the policy shall refer to 
this Agreement and shall describe all WORK or OPERATIONS performed under this agreement 

E. Umbrella or Excess insurance. If Licensee utilizes umbrella or excess policies, and these 
policies must "follow form" and afford no less coverage than the primary policy. 

Other Requirements 

F. All policy(ies) required above (except worker's compensation and employers liability) must 
include Railroad as "Additional Insured" using ISO Additional Insured Endorsements CG 20 26, and CA 
20 48 (or substitute forms providing equivalent coverage). The coverage provided to Railroad as 
additional insured shall, to the extent provided under ISO Additional Insured Endorsement CG 20 26, 
and CA 20 48 provide coverage for Railroad 's negligence whether sole or partial, active or passive, and 
shall not be limited by Licensee's liability under the indemnity provisions of this Agreement. 

G. Punitive damages exclusion, if any, must be deleted (and the deletion indicated on the certificate 
of insurance), unless (a) insurance coverage may not lawfully be obtained for any punitive damages that 
may arise under this agreement, or (b) all punitive damages are prohibited by all states in which this 
agreement will be performed. 

H. Licensee waives all rights of recovery, and its insurers also waive all rights of subrogation of 
damages against Railroad and its agents, officers, directors and employees for damages covered by the 
workers compensation and employers liability or commercial umbrella or excess liability obtained by 
Licensee required in this agreement, where permitted by law This waiver must be stated on the certificate 
of insurance. 

I. All insurance policies must be written by a reputable insurance company acceptable to Railroad 
or with a current Best's Insurance Guide Rating of A- and Class VII or better, and authorized to do 
business in the state(s) in which the work is to be performed. 

J. The fact that insurance is obtained by Licensee or by Railroad on behalf of Licensee will not be 
deemed to release or diminish the liability of Licensee, including, without limitation, liability under the 
indemnity provisions of this Agreement. Damages recoverable by Railroad from Licensee or any third 
party will not be limited by the amount of the required insurance coverage. 



Pipel ine Crossing 07flO/08 
Form Approved. A VP·Law 

EXHIBITD 
SAFETY STANDARDS 

MINIMUM SAFETY REQUIREMENTS 

The tenn "employees" as used herein refer to all employees of Licensee or its contractors, subcontractors, 
or agents, as well as any subcontractor or agent of any Licensee. 

I. Clothing 

A. All employees of Licensee will be suitably dressed to perfonn their duties safely and in a 
manner that will not interfere with their vision, hearing, or free use of their hands or feet. 

Specifically, Licensee's employees must wear: 

(i) Waist-length shirts with sleeves. 
(ii) Trousers that cover the entire leg. If flare-legged trousers are worn, the trouser 

bottoms must be tied to prevent catching. 
(iii) Footwear that covers their ankles and has a defined heel. Employees working on 

bridges are required to wear safety-toed footwear that confonns to the American 
National Standards Institute (ANSI) and FRA footwear requirements. 

B. Employees shall not wear boots (other than work boots), sandals, canvas-type shoes, or 
other shoes that have thin soles or heels that are higher than nonnal. 

C. Employees must not wear loose or ragged clothing, neckties, finger rings, or other loose 
jewelry while operating or working on machinery. 

II. Personal Protective Equipment 

Licensee shall require its employee to wear personal protective equipment as specified by 
Railroad rules, regulations, or recommended or requested by the Railroad Representative. 

(i) Hard hat that meets the American National Standard (ANSI) Z89.1 - latest revision. 
Hard hats should be affixed with Licensee's company logo or name. 

(ii) Eye protection that meets American National Standard (ANSI) for occupational and 
educational eye and face protection, Z87.1 - latest revision. Additional eye protection 
must be provided to meet specific job situations such as welding, grinding, etc. 

(iii) Hearing protection, which affords enough attenuation to give protection from noise levels 
that will be occurring on the job site. Hearing protection, in the fonn of plugs or muffs, 
must be worn when employees are within: 

• 100 feet of a locomotive or roadway/work equipment 
• IS feet of power operated tools 
• ISO feet of jet hlowers or pile drivers 



(iv) 

• 150 feet of retarders in use (when within 10 feet, employees must wear dual ear 
protection - plugs and muffs) 

Other types of personal protective equipment, such as respirators, fall protection 
equipment, and face shields, must be worn as recommended Or requested by the Railroad 
Representative. 

ill. On Track Safety 

Licensee and its contractor are responsible for compliance with the Federal Railroad 
Administration's Roadway Worker Protection regulations - 49CFR214, Subpart C and Railroad's 
On-Track Safety rules. Under 49CFR214, Subpart C, railroad contractors are responsible for the 
training of their employees on such regulations. In addition to the instructions contained in 
Roadway Worker Protection regulations, all employees must: 

(i) Maintain a minimum distance of at least twenty-five (25) feet to any track unless the 
Railroad Representative is present to authorize movements. 

(ii) Wear an orange, reflectorized work wear approved by the Railroad Representative. 
(iii) Participate in a job briefing that will specifY the type of On-Track Safety for the type of 

work being performed. Licensee must take special note of limits of track authority, which 
tracks mayor may not be fouled, and clearing the track. Licensee will also receive 
special instructions relating to the work zone around machines and minimum distances 
between machines while working or traveling. 

IV. Equipment 

A. It is the responsibility of Licensee to ensure that all equipment is in a safe condition to 
operate. If, in the opinion of the Railroad Representative, any of Licensee's equipment is 
unsafe for use, Licensee shall remove such equipment from Railroad's property. In 
addition, Licensee must ensure that the operators of a1l equipment are properly trained 
and competent in the safe operation of the equipment. In addition, operators must be: 

• Familiar and comply with Railroad's rules on lockoutltagout of equipment. 
• Trained in and comply with the applicable operating rules if operating any hy-rail 

equipment on-track. 
• Trained in and comply with the applicable air brake rules if operating any 

equipment that moves rail cars or any other rail bound equipment. 

B. All self-propelled equipment must be equipped with a first-aid kit, fire extinguisher, and 
audible back-up warning device. 

C. Un less otherwise authorized by the Railroad Representative, all equipment must be 
parked a minimum of twenty-five (25) feet from any track. Before leaving any 
equipment unattended, the operator must stop the engine and properly secure the 
equipment against movement. 

D. Cranes must be equipped with three orange cones that will be used to mark the working 
area of the crane and the minimum clearances to overhead powerlines. 



V. General Safety Reqnirements 

A. Licensee shall ensure that all waste is properly disposed of in accordance with applicable 
federal and state regulations. 

B. Licensee shall ensure that all employees participate in and comply with a job briefmg 
conducted by the Railroad Representative, if applicable. During this briefing, the 
Railroad Representative will specifY safe work procedures, (including On-Track Safety) 
and the potential hazards of the job. If any employee has any questions or concerns about 
the work, the employee must voice them during the job briefing. Additional job briefmgs 
will be conducted during the work as conditions, work procedures, or personnel change. 

C. All track work performed by Licensee meets the minimum safety requirements 
established by the Federal Railroad Administration's Track Safety Standards 49CFR2l3. 

D. All employees comply with the following safety procedures when working around any 
railroad track: 

(i) Always be on the alert for moving equipment. Employees must always expect 
movement on any track, at any time, in either direction. 

(ii) Do not step or walk on the top of the rail, frog, switches, guard rails, or other 
track components. 

(iii) In passing around the ends of standing cars, engines, roadway machines or work 
equipment, leave at least 20 feet between yourself and the end of the equipment. 
Do not go between pieces of equipment of the opening is less than one car length 
(50 feet). 

(iv) Avoid walking or standing on a track unless so authorized by the employee in 
charge. 

(v) Before stepping over or crossing tracks, look in both directions first. 
(vi) Do not sit on, lie under, or cross between cars except as required in the 

performance of your duties and only when track and equipment have been 
protected against movement. 

E. All employees must comply with all federal and state regulations concerning workplace 
safety. 



October 4, 2012 

City of Haysville 
200 W. Grand Ave. 
PO Box 404 
Haysville, Kansas 67060 

Attention: 

Reference: 

Dear Mr. Black: 

Will Black 

Haysv ille S. Main Street Speed Limit Assessment 
Haysville, Kansas 
PEC Project No. 34-12000-1263 

~PEC 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A. 

Th is letter is written to serve as an agreement between the City of Haysville (CLIENT) and Professional 
Engineering Consultants, P.A. (PEC) to provide professional services for determing the possible alteration of the 
posted speed limit on S. Main between Grand Avenue and Spencer Street, hereinafter called the PROJECT. 

The purpose of this PROJECT is to better determine the most appropriate speed limit at which the street should 
be posted. 

Specifically, PEC proposes to perform the Scope of Services as outlined in Paragraph A. below, which are 
provided for your review and approval. 

A. Scope of Services: 

I. Co llection of traffic data with radar equipment and assist in the determ ination of the correct 
speed limit based on the 85'h percentile speed. 

2. Prepare a Technical Memorandum of findings and recommendations. 
3. Present the findings contained in the Technica l Memorandum to the CLIENT for review and 

approval. 

B. Responsibility of CLIENT: 

The CLIENT agrees to provide the following pursuant to PEC accompli shing the Scope of Serv ices 
outlined herein. 

I. Provide access to the street for analysis. 

C. Exclusions: 

The foll owing shall be specifically excluded from the Scope of Services to be provided by PEe. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 

Site survey. 
Geotechnical investigati ons. 
Analytical testing services. 
Design specifications 
Design drawings. 303 SOUTH TOPEKA WICHITA, KS 67202 316·261·1691 FAX 316·161·3003 www.pec!.eom 



Mr. Will Black 
Haysv ille S. Main Street Speed Limit Assessment 
October 4, 2012 
Page 2 

D. Payment Provi sions: 

PEC proposes to perform the Scope of Services on the basis of a lump sum fee amount of $2,500.00. 

Unless otherwise agreed upon, billings will be made once a month for work completed the previous 
month. Taxes are not included in stated fees. CLIENT shall reimburse PEC for any sales, use and value
added taxes, which apply to these services. 

E. Time of Performance: 

PEC proposes to begin work on the PROJECT within 10 days following receipt of an executed copy of 
this agreement and to complete the Scope of Services in accordance with a mutually agreed schedule 
exclusive of any delays beyond the control of PEC. 

This letter and the "Standard Conditions" attached hereto comprise the entire agreement between the CLIENT and 
PEe. They may be altered only by Supplemental Agreement. 

Thank you for contacting us to provide professional services on the subject PROJECT. Should you have 
questions or if additional information is required, please do not hesitate to call. Return receipt of an executed 
copy of this letter will serve as our contract and notice to proceed with the work. 

Very truly yours, 

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A. 

ki~ 
Project Engineer 

JEH/tac PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.A. 

By:/-,I."-'-"'-- I---"---L-- =----,--,....n"'--- ___ _ 
elsey, P.E., Prin 

Date: -'-"<+--+-+--'-/_?=~ _____ _ _ _ _ _ 

ACCEPTED: CITY OF HAYSVILLE 

By: ____________________________________ _ 

Title: _____________________________________ _ 

Date: _ ____________________________________ _ 



PEC STANDARD CONDITIONS 

I. STANDARD OF CARE: Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A" 
its officers, directors, employees, agents. shareholders, partners, 
consultants, sub-consultants, contractor, and sub-contractors (collectively 
"PEe") shall provide professional servicc.:s to Client. its officers, di rectors, 
employees, agents, owners, members, shareho lders, pa rtners. consultants, 
sub-consultants. cont ractors. and sub-contractors, (collectively "Clien t") 
according to the agreed upon scope of services. PEe wiII perform the 
services wi th the level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by other 
consultants of the same profession under similar circumstances at the time 
the services are performed. and in the same locali ty . 

2. USE OF DOCUMENTS: Drawings. specifications. reports, programs, 
manuals. cost estimates, or other documents, including documents on 
electronic media, prepared under this Agreement are instruments of service 
and as such are only applicable to the subject PROJECT. Use of these 
documents for any other purpose wi thout written authorizat ion and consent 
of PEe is prohibited. PEC shall retain ownershi p thereof 

3. INSURANCE: PEe and the Client agree to each main tain statutory 
Worker's Compensation, Employer's Liability Insurance, General Liability 
Insurance, and Automobile Insurance coverage for the duration of this 
agreement. Addit iona lly, PEC will maintain Profess ional Liab ility 
Insurance for PEC's negligent acts, errors, or omiss ions in provid ing 
services pursuant to this Agreement. If the Client is a design professiona l. 
then the Client agrees to maintain Professional Liability Insurance for its 
negligent acts, errors, or omissions in providing services pursuant to thi s 
Agreement. If a project is Design-Build, the Cl ient and all subcontractors 
providing profess ional design or other se rvices (e.g., architects, engineers. 
inspectors) sha ll maintain professional or similar liab ility insurance for 
claims arising from its negligent performance of said services. Proof of 
insurance shall be provided. upon request. prior to commencement of said 
services. 

4. NO GUARANTEE: PEC docs not provide a warranty or guarantee. 
express or implied, for any portion of the scope of serv ices includ ing 
drawings. specifications. repol1s, programs. manuals, cost estimates, or 
other documents of service. PEC does not \varrant or guarantee any 
certification of the project, including any level of LEED certification. 
Items of beneficial use to the Owner, whether or not included in the 
contract documents, shall be paid lor by the Owner. Tbe provisions of th is 
paragraph shall app ly notwithstanding any statement or language contained 
in any other document or agreement that might be related to the project. 

5. INDEMNIFICA nON/HOLD HARMLESS : PEC agrees, to the 
rull est exten t permitted by law, to indemn ify and hold harmless the Client 
and it s employees from any liab ili ty. damages, or costs (includ ing 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs of defense) resulting from PEC's 
negligent acts. errors. or omissions through services provided pursuant to 
this Agreement by PEC or anyone ror whom PEC is legally liab le. The 
Clien t agrees. to the fullest extent permitted by law. to indemnify and hold 
harm less PEe, its employees and subconsu ltants from any li ab ility, 
damages. or costs (including reasonable attorneys ' fees and costs of 
defense) resulting from the negligent acts. errors. or omissions by Client or 
those contractors, subcontractors, consultants. or anyone for whom Cl ient 
is legally li able. and arising from the project(s) that is the subject of this 
agreement. PEC is not obligated to indemnify the Client in any manne r 
whatsoever fo r the Clients' own negligence. If any li ability. damages, or 
costs (including reaso nab le attorneys ' fees and costs of defense) result from 
the concurrent negligence of PEC and the Client, thi s indemnification shall 
on ly apply to the extent of each party 's proportion of the responsibility. 

6. DISPUTES: Any action or claims arising out of or related to this 
Agreement or the project that is the subject of this Agreement shall be 
governed by Kansas law. Good faith negotiation and mediation are express 
conditions precedent to the filing of any legal action. Mediation shall be 
conducted in accordance with the lates t edition of the Construction 
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association. 

7. ASSIGNMENT OR SU BLETTING OF CONTRACT: C lient shall 
not assign. transfer, or sublet any rights, duties, or interests accruing from 
thi s Agreement without the prior written consent of PEe. This Agreement 
sha ll be binding upon the Client, its successors and assigns. 

8. NON PAYMENTrrERMINATION or AGREEMENT: If the Client 
fails to make payment for services and expenses within 30 days following 
receipt of an invoice, PEC may, after giving seven days wri tten notice to 
the Client, without liability for delay charges. suspend services under this 
Agreement unti l PEe has been paid in full for all amounts due. Each party 
to thi s Agreement reserves the right to terminate the Agreement at any time, 
\vithout cause, upon 15 days written notice and subject to payment to PEC 
for the value of services rendered lip to the time of termination. 

9. DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS: The conditions at the site are the 
property of the ClientJO\.\'ner rcgardless of whether or not they could be 
identified by an investigat ion or exploration conducted according to the 
professional standard of care. A '·Differing Site Condition" is a subsurface. 
hidden, latent, or physical condition at a project site/building not revealed 
by the site exploration. si te investigation. or other information provided to 
the Client and which cannot be reasonably anticipated. Special risks occur 
whenever engineering is applied to identifying site/building condi tions. 
Even a comprehensive investigation according to the professional standard 
of care may not detect all subsurface or site/building conditions. PEC sha ll 
not be liab le for si te/building conditions which could not be identified by 
sllch an investigation or exploration. Accordingly, thl! Owner/Client agrecs 
to indemni(y. including all costs and attorney fees, and ho ld PEe harmless 
from all claims for Differing Site Conditions, provided PEe perfomls the 
services specified in the Contract in a manner reasonab ly conforming to thc 
terms of the Contract and to the Standard of Care. 

10. EXTRA WORK: Services not specified in the Scope of Services set 
forth in this Agreement or due to regulatory changes shall be considered 
"extra work". No "extra work" wi ll be performed without additiona l 
compensation pCI' a supplemental agreement. 

I I. FORCE MAJEURE: The Client shall no t hold PEC responsible for 
damages or for delays in performance caused by force majeure. acts of God. 
or o ther ac ts or circumstances beyond the control of PEC. or that could not 
have been reasonably fo reseen and prevented includ ing, but not li mited to, 
fire, weather. floods. earthquakes, epidemics, war, riots, terrorism. strikes. 
and unanticipated site conditions. 

12. AGREEMENT SOLELY FOR PARTIES' BENEFIT: This agreement 
is so lely for the benefit of PEe and Client. Nothing here in is intended in 
any way to benefit any third party or otherwise create any duty or 
obligation on behalf of PEC or Client in favor of such third parties. 

13. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the full est extent permitted by 
law, PEC's total liability to Client is limited to the greater of $50,000 or 
two times PEC's fee, for any and all damages or expenses arising out of 
th is Agreement from any cause(s) or under any theory of liabi lity. In no 
event shall PEC be liab le for consequential damages. including, without 
limitation, loss of use or loss of profits, incurred by Client or its 
subsidiaries or successors, regardless of whether such damages are caused 
by breach of contrac t, willful misconduct, negligent act or omission, or 
other wrongfu l act of either of them. 

October 2009 



APPMNTRP  10/05/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    2:50        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        50 A-ONE AUTO                                              25.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       150 ACME LITHOGRAPH                                      1,043.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       195 A-FORD-ABLE                                             78.85                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       280 ALLIED LABORATORIES                                    658.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       445 ASSESSMENT STRATEGIES LLC                              110.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       450 APAC KANSAS INC                                      1,454.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                                  9.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       836 BRENNTAG SW                                            530.38                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       844 BROOKS JIM                                              35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                 4,215.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1021 CARTER GEORGIE                                         216.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1024 CASE CHAD                                               35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1077 CENTER FOR HUMAN DEVELOPE                              300.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1155 CINTAS CORPORATION                                     354.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1210 CLARK PROPERTIES                                       550.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1316 CORNEJO & SONS -PRIMARY                             63,343.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     774.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1378 CRITES  ROBERT                                         158.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1386 CROWN CARRIAGE COMPANY                                 225.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1400 CUMMINS CNTRL POWER                                    151.74                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                      700.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                1,020.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                              255.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1640 ECK, RUSTY ECK FORD                                    550.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                 2,411.57                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP  10/05/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    2:50        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                   138.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                        17.39                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                   1,808.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1997 GALETON                                                177.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2037 GBS LLC                                              1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2168 GRAYBAR                                                241.47                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2220 GT MIDWEST                                             487.74                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2230 HACH COMPANY                                           322.49                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2246 HAMPEL OIL                                           9,414.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2261 HARPER DAVE                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2273 HAWLEY DAVID A                                          75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                   29.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                156.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2360 HAYSVILLE SUN TIMES                                     48.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2370 HAYSVILLE USD 261                                    2,048.26                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2386 HELMERS CONSTRUCTION                                26,963.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2560 HUBER M S                                              228.39                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                           300.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2621 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS SYSTEM                            1,501.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATT CTR                                165.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE &                                     48.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2838 JOLIVET ROY                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   681.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2973 KANSAS BG INC                                          852.97                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3140 KDOR-CONCESSION                                        736.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP  10/05/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    2:50        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                 1,057.51                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                                 360.34                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM IN                              149.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3300 KANSAS PAVING INC                                  110,254.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                               1,463.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                650.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES INC                           22,679.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                              274.18                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3879 MAYER EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY                               140.72                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3880 MAYER SPECIALTY SERVICES                             1,885.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3906 MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                                  65.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4346 NEW  DAVID                                              35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4348 NEW MEDICAL HEALTH CARE                                200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4465 PAVING MAINT SUPPLY                                     97.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4505 PEPSI-COLA                                             271.85                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                             339.91                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4668 POWERS BRUCE                                            35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL                               299.09                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                          64.74                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                             5,366.37                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4830 PUMP & POWER                                           427.32                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4990 REDNECK INC                                             58.58                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5056 RINEHART SEAN                                           35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5176 SSI EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY                              13,200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP  10/05/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    2:50        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                  284.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5222 SALISBURY SUPPLY CO INC                                 16.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                           1,095.14                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                   2,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5410 SHARPENING SPECIALISTS LC                            2,255.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTO                                   134.45                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5580 SOUTHWEST PAPER CO                                     355.57                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5756 SUBWAY                                                  22.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY                               330.91                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5784 SWART KENNETH                                           35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                 366.63                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT                                 34.60                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5953 TULLIS CAMILLE                                         211.40                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6327 WARREN FAMILY LLC                                    1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6380 WEISER LAW OFFICE                                       75.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                        6,054.46                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6590 WICHITA PUMP &                                       5,877.04                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                 8.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                    14.71                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       594.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   307,236.92                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          31,899.42                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          17,053.25                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           9,335.79                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              613.88                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                           1,108.87                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP  10/05/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   5                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    2:50        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
21         STREET FUN                          33,833.97                                                                                                                                                                                                        
24         LAW ENFORC                              39.83                                                                                                                                                                                                        
27         SPECIAL LI                           3,781.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           7,410.57                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                               70.98                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                         120,316.20                                                                                                                                                                                                        
51         SPECIAL PA                          18,094.59                                                                                                                                                                                                        
92         TR GUEST T                              22.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
94         TN 2012 CO                          63,656.57                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              307,236.92                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427   13 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND               18.20                18.20                18.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-2066               GENERAL OPT GROUP LIFE PAYABLE                                                                                                                               
          14 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              156.25               156.25               156.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
          15 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               10.00                10.00                10.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5012               GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      184.45               184.45               184.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     184.45               184.45               184.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS         184.45               184.45               184.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   4 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.00                45.00                45.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PO 11378   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 CONF REG, J COX              95.00                95.00                95.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CONF REG, A CRAWFORD         75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CONF REG, S ARNOLD           75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      245.00               245.00               245.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     245.00               245.00               245.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
172421     1 I 10/10/2012  9/29/2012 DEBRA ALDRICH BAT/UDS/P     152.50               152.50               152.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     152.50               152.50               152.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2015               CITY CLERK TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.00                 6.00                 6.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6600 WICHITA STAMP & SEAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
188236     1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 NAMEPLATE, DENISE ALDRI       5.80                 5.80                 5.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
           2 I                       POSTAGE & HANDLING            2.70                 2.70                 2.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2012               CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS        8.50                 8.50                 8.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       8.50                 8.50                 8.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY CLERK            457.00               457.00               457.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 50 A-ONE AUTO SALVAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
194444     1 I 10/10/2012  1/03/2012 FRONT DOOR HINGE, CROWN      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                445 ASSESSMENT STRATEGIES LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
481224315  1 I 10/10/2012 10/01/2012 TESTING RANDY NOWAK MMP     110.00               110.00               110.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     110.00               110.00               110.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                680 BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
67869      1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 NAME TAG, C CARTWRIGHT        9.99                 9.99                 9.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.99                 9.99                 9.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 KANSAS TURNPIKE REBILL      143.98               143.98               143.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     143.98               143.98               143.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1024 CHAD CASE                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
PO 11372   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1077 CENTER FOR HUMAN DEVELOPEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                               
7680406    1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 R NOWAK, INTERVIEW/REPO     300.00               300.00               300.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2012               POLICE MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   5 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC     142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     142.00               142.00               142.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1378 ROBERT CRITES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 11374   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 MEAL ADVANCE OCT 29-31      158.00               158.00               158.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     AMBER LEADERSHIP ISSUES                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     158.00               158.00               158.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1640 RUSTY ECK FORD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
330070W    1 I 10/10/2012  9/25/2012 5W7Z-2C219-AB CONTROL       550.00               550.00               550.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     550.00               550.00               550.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90416845   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 UNLEADED GAS 1375GAL       4950.00              4950.00              4950.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2010               POLICE GASOLINE & OIL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4950.00              4950.00              4950.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        49.30                49.30                49.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.30                49.30                49.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               18.00                18.00                18.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2016               POLICE UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               28.84                28.84                28.84  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       52.84                52.84                52.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      52.84                52.84                52.84                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4668 BRUCE K POWERS                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 11428   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4708 PRICHARD ANIMAL HOSPITAL PA                                                                                                                                                                                                 
209574     1 I 10/10/2012  7/21/2012 HIGH ENERGY DOG FOOD (R      51.99                51.99                51.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       ANNUAL EXAMS & VACCINAT     207.20               207.20               207.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      259.19               259.19               259.19                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
210800     1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 CANINE EXAM & VACCINATI      39.90                39.90                39.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2047               POLICE SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     299.09               299.09               299.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE               6860.20              6860.20              6860.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012 13 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 NEWSTRIPE                   609.78               609.78               609.78  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2046               PARK P-C SPORTS COMPLEX                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     609.78               609.78               609.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   4 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         36.46                36.46                36.46  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.46                36.46                36.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  12 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11534553-0 2 I 10/10/2012  9/09/2012 C FLOWERS 31.79HRS          386.57               386.57               386.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       M MCGREW 13.94HRS           169.51               169.51               169.51  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      556.08               556.08               556.08                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
11576121-5 2 I 10/10/2012  9/26/2012 C FLOWERS 35.35HRS          429.86               429.86               429.86  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       M MCGREW 17.90HRS           217.66               217.66               217.66  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2040               PARK CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      647.52               647.52               647.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1203.60              1203.60              1203.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3860 MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                   
30633      1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 EDGER BLADES                274.18               274.18               274.18  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     274.18               274.18               274.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5410 SHARPENING SPECIALISTS LC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
96630      1 I 10/10/2012  8/30/2012 8" CHIPPER BLADE SHARPE     180.00               180.00               180.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     180.00               180.00               180.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
123130     1 I 10/10/2012  9/05/2012 IRRIGATION SUPPLIES P/C     982.45               982.45               982.45  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     982.45               982.45               982.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6626 WICHITA WINNELSON CO                                                                                                                                                                                                        
239370     1 I 10/10/2012  9/24/2012 1X3/4 URINAL SPUD             9.76                 9.76                 9.76  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       SPUD NUT                      4.95                 4.95                 4.95  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       14.71                14.71                14.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.71                14.71                14.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 3332.98              3332.98              3332.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   6 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    5 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND               14.28                14.28                14.28  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2012               PL COMM MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      14.28                14.28                14.28                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PLANNING COMMISSI      18.98                18.98                18.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                150 ACME LITHOGRAPHERS & ENVELOPE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                150 ACME LITHOGRAPHERS & ENVELOPE                                                                                                                                                                                               
980-M      1 I 10/10/2012  9/26/2012 COMPLAINT & NOTICE-APPE    1043.00              1043.00              1043.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2014               MUN COURT LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1043.00              1043.00              1043.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   7 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      10.90                10.90                10.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2273 HAWLEY DAVID A                                                                                                                                                                                                              
2012/2280  1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 PRO TEM JUDGE 2012/2280      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 11396   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 A DOWNEY 2012/1984 REAP      50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       S PHELPS 2012/3250          250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REINSTATEMENT FEES          236.00               236.00               236.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR      88.00                88.00                88.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH ED FUND      29.00                29.00                29.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       COURT COSTS/LAW ENF TRN    1110.00              1110.00              1110.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1463.00              1463.00              1463.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1463.00              1463.00              1463.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5953 TULLIS CAMILLE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 11449   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 LODGING REIMBURSE 9/26      211.40               211.40               211.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     KACM MEETING                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                          01-06-2015               MUN COURT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     211.40               211.40               211.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6380 PHILIP L WEISER JD                                                                                                                                                                                                          
2012/2090  1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 PRO TEM JUDGE 2012/2090      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2012               MUN COURT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.00                75.00                75.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL COURT      3178.30              3178.30              3178.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
9/2012     1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    5992.31              5992.31              5992.31  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    5992.31              5992.31              5992.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET LIGHTS        5992.31              5992.31              5992.31                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                195 A-FORD-ABLE-LOCKSMITHING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
621525     1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 SERVICE CALL / LABOR         49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       JACKSON GEAR, PD DOOR        29.85                29.85                29.85  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       78.85                78.85                78.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      78.85                78.85                78.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1400 CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
5-49410    1 I 10/10/2012  8/24/2012 FILTERS FOR CITY HALL &     151.74               151.74               151.74  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     151.74               151.74               151.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2849       1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICES RES      75.00                75.00                75.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEAN PD/COURT RESTROOM     125.00               125.00               125.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CLEAN COMMUNITY BLDG RE      56.25                56.25                56.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     256.25               256.25               256.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        55.00                55.00                55.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.00                55.00                55.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
62454      1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 ADJUST WATER FOUNTAIN L      65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
62455      1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 REPAIRED PD TOILET          147.71               147.71               147.71  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
62456      1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 FIXED LEAK ON DF LIBRAR     153.92               153.92               153.92  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     366.63               366.63               366.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5940 TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
1089321    1 I 10/10/2012  9/07/2012 FUEL FILTERS, CITY HALL      34.60                34.60                34.60  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2025               BLDG & GROUNDS BUILDING MAINT                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.60                34.60                34.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &      943.07               943.07               943.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012 10 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 TLF GREENE IVY FLORIST       63.67                63.67                63.67  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2012               SP FUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      63.67                63.67                63.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1386 CROWN CARRIAGE COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11375   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 50% DEPOSIT CARRIAGE RI     225.00               225.00               225.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     VILLIAGE CHRISTMAS                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                          01-10-2054               SP FUNDS SPECIAL EVENTS                                                                                                                                      
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     225.00               225.00               225.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
212993687  1 I 10/10/2012  9/28/2012 KONICA C550 COPIER LEAS     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    8958.00              8958.00              8958.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2020               SP FUNDS INSURANCE                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    8958.00              8958.00              8958.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL FUNDS        9590.42              9590.42              9590.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 SR CTR CABLE & DATA SER     109.42               109.42               109.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     109.42               109.42               109.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2849       4 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 CLEAN SR CTR RESTROOMS      425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     425.00               425.00               425.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        36.38                36.38                36.38  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      36.38                36.38                36.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA     259.00               259.00               259.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2020               SR CENTER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     259.00               259.00               259.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427   10 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2015               SR CENTER TRG/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.00                 6.00                 6.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER         835.80               835.80               835.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  5 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 KANSAS TURNPIKE REBILL        8.06                 8.06                 8.06  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2015               GEN GOVT TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                
           6 I                       USTREAM TV                   49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
          27 I                       WICHITA BUSINESS JOURNA     103.01               103.01               103.01  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      160.07               160.07               160.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     160.07               160.07               160.07                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   8 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC      13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.90                17.90                17.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4346 DAVID NEW                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PERSONAL CELL PHONE REI      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    6 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                6.00                 6.00                 6.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.00                 6.00                 6.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL GOVERNMEN     218.97               218.97               218.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   5 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          6.80                 6.80                 6.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.80                 6.80                 6.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  13 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INSPECTION             38.60                38.60                38.60                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   9 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           INFORMATION SYSTE       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  10 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 200 W GRAND DATA SERVIC       4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MEDIA SPECIALIST        4.70                 4.70                 4.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  9 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 PARTY CITY                   74.46                74.46                74.46  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-23-2082               GEN EMP BEN RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                       
          11 I                       HOBBY LOBBY                  30.98                30.98                30.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-23-2082               GEN EMP BEN RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                       
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      105.44               105.44               105.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     105.44               105.44               105.44                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  5 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 RETIREMENT PARTY SUPPLI      37.50                37.50                37.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-23-2082               GEN EMP BEN RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      37.50                37.50                37.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL EMPLOYEE      142.94               142.94               142.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PO 11392   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 NOX WEEDS 6402/6410 S S      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.00                48.00                48.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2835 JOJAC'S LANDSCAPE & MOWING INC                                                                                                                                                                                              
34671      1 I 10/10/2012  9/19/2012 MOWING 1505 E SPRING CR      48.00                48.00                48.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-28-2012               NOXIOUS WEEDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.00                48.00                48.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           NOXIOUS WEEDS          96.00                96.00                96.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND        31899.42             31899.42             31899.42                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 KANSAS TURNPIKE REBILL       15.98                15.98                15.98  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           7 I                       PAY FLOW                     12.73                12.73                12.73  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
          18 I                       WHOLESALE DIRECT            181.99               181.99               181.99  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          24 I                       CAPITAL PLAZA HOTEL, TO      66.43                66.43                66.43  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      277.13               277.13               277.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     277.13               277.13               277.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       29.95                29.95                29.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         93.37                93.37                93.37  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      123.32               123.32               123.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     123.32               123.32               123.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  14 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PO 11378   4 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 CONF REG, W BAILEY           12.50                12.50                12.50  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
PO 11398   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 UTILITY E-BILLS CONTRAC     375.00               375.00               375.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     387.50               387.50               387.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11534553-0 1 I 10/10/2012  9/09/2012 J RHYNARD 40.84HRS          501.72               501.72               501.72  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
11576121-5 1 I 10/10/2012  9/26/2012 J RHYNARD 40.34HRS          492.60               492.60               492.60  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     994.32               994.32               994.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11358990   1 I 10/10/2012  9/19/2012 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT      69.39                69.39                69.39  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.39                69.39                69.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1825 FASTENAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
KSWI226176 1 I 10/10/2012  9/10/2012 HCS 1/2-13 X 1.25 BOLTS      17.39                17.39                17.39  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.39                17.39                17.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1997 GALETON                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1057821    1 I 10/10/2012  8/22/2012 WATERPROOF COVERALLS 12      88.75                88.75                88.75  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      88.75                88.75                88.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2220 GT MIDWEST                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
10520053   1 I 10/10/2012  9/17/2012 1-1/2"X50' EXP ALUM LUG     262.83               262.83               262.83  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1052005301 1 I 10/10/2012  9/21/2012 1-1/2"X50' EXP ALUM 3EA     224.91               224.91               224.91  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     487.74               487.74               487.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90416845   2 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 DIESEL 1200GAL             4464.00              4464.00              4464.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4464.00              4464.00              4464.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2261 DAVE HARPER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMEN      35.00                35.00                35.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3866479    1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 WORK COMP MEDICATION CL       9.92                 9.92                 9.92  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.92                 9.92                 9.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2621 INDUSTRIAL PROCESS SYSTEMS                                                                                                                                                                                                  
7710       1 I 10/10/2012  9/19/2012 MECHANICAL SEAL FOR FYB    1395.03              1395.03              1395.03  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       COVER O-RING                 92.00                92.00                92.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       FREIGHT                      14.22                14.22                14.22  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1501.25              1501.25              1501.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1501.25              1501.25              1501.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
3639       1 I 10/10/2012  9/05/2012 ASST BATTERIES C,AA,AAA      55.10                55.10                55.10  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.10                55.10                55.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
46828      1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 LUBRICANT & FUEL ADDITI     284.33               284.33               284.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.33               284.33               284.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  4 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        91.91                91.91                91.91  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      91.91                91.91                91.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
2090279    1 I 10/10/2012  9/30/2012 LOCATE FEES, 35-1/3          49.94                49.94                49.94  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.94                49.94                49.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
J012530    1 I 10/10/2012  9/17/2012 MIN CHARGE CORE DRILLIN     175.00               175.00               175.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     175.00               175.00               175.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    4637.00              4637.00              4637.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4637.00              4637.00              4637.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3879 MAYER EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                
MES12219   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 1" REPLACEMENT ARBOR        126.00               126.00               126.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      14.72                14.72                14.72  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      140.72               140.72               140.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     140.72               140.72               140.72                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3880 MAYER SPECIALTY SERVICES LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                
2012442    1 I 10/10/2012  8/20/2012 EMERGENCY SEWAGE VACUUM     380.00               380.00               380.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
2012505    1 I 10/10/2012  9/06/2012 LIGHT CLEANED & TELEVIS     530.00               530.00               530.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       IRON PIPE CLEANED & TEL     975.00               975.00               975.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1505.00              1505.00              1505.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1885.00              1885.00              1885.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    7 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2015               SEWER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4716 PROCOM LMR INC                                                                                                                                                                                                              
16023      1 I 10/10/2012  9/12/2012 RESET RADIO TO FACTORY       39.00                39.00                39.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       BENCH CHECK RADIA & ADJ      25.74                25.74                25.74  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       64.74                64.74                64.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      64.74                64.74                64.74                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PROF SERVICES MONTHLY F      66.66                66.66                66.66  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4830 PUMP & POWER EQUIPMENT INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
206271     1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 BRACKET TOP GUIDE RAIL      418.00               418.00               418.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       FREIGHT                       9.32                 9.32                 9.32  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      427.32               427.32               427.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     427.32               427.32               427.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4990 REDNECK INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
8977658    1 I 10/10/2012  8/31/2012 14.5"X6" RIMS FOR TRAIL      19.53                19.53                19.53  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.53                19.53                19.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5420 SHAMROCK TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
733957     1 I 10/10/2012  9/21/2012 760-15/8TU TREADURA I-1     118.71               118.71               118.71  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       750/7.5L-15SL TR15           15.74                15.74                15.74  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      134.45               134.45               134.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     134.45               134.45               134.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
668673     1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 MISC CLEANING SUPPLIES      177.79               177.79               177.79  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.79               177.79               177.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5776 SUPERIOR SERVICE COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
6704       1 I 10/10/2012  9/21/2012 THERMO RELIEF                26.40                26.40                26.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       PUMP OIL 1 QT                 9.34                 9.34                 9.34  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           3 I                       ENGINE OIL 1QT                8.75                 8.75                 8.75  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       VALVE KIT                    49.68                49.68                49.68  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           5 I                       LABOR DIAGNOSTIC            170.00               170.00               170.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      264.17               264.17               264.17                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
6725       1 I 10/10/2012  9/24/2012 LANCE, DOUBLE 36             66.74                66.74                66.74  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     330.91               330.91               330.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER               17053.25             17053.25             17053.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          17053.25             17053.25             17053.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427   12 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND               11.34                11.34                11.34  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-00-5012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.34                11.34                11.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           REVENUE FUNDS          11.34                11.34                11.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                836 BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
BSW348893  1 I 10/10/2012  9/24/2012 CHLORINE 600#               430.38               430.38               430.38  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FUEL SURCHARGE               75.00                75.00                75.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           3 I                       SECURITY SURCHARGE           25.00                25.00                25.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      530.38               530.38               530.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     530.38               530.38               530.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 KANSAS TURNPIKE REBILL       15.99                15.99                15.99  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
           8 I                       PAY FLOW                     12.72                12.72                12.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
          19 I                       WHOLESALE DIRECT            181.99               181.99               181.99  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          25 I                       CAPITAL PLAZA HOTEL, TO      66.43                66.43                66.43  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      277.13               277.13               277.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     277.13               277.13               277.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   2 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       29.95                29.95                29.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         78.33                78.33                78.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      108.28               108.28               108.28                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     108.28               108.28               108.28                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  15 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1487 DATA TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PO 11378   5 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 CONF REG, W BAILEY           12.50                12.50                12.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
PO 11398   2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 UTILITY E-BILLS CONTRAC     375.00               375.00               375.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     387.50               387.50               387.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11534553-0 4 I 10/10/2012  9/09/2012 J BAKER 8.07HRS              98.13                98.13                98.13  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
11576121-5 4 I 10/10/2012  9/26/2012 J BAKER 9.5HRS              115.52               115.52               115.52  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     213.65               213.65               213.65                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1816 FAMILY MEDCENTERS PA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11358990   2 I 10/10/2012  9/19/2012 WORK COMP MEDICAL TREAT      69.38                69.38                69.38  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      69.38                69.38                69.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1997 GALETON                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1057821    2 I 10/10/2012  8/22/2012 WATERPROOF COVERALLS 12      88.75                88.75                88.75  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      88.75                88.75                88.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2230 HACH COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                                
7937557    1 I 10/10/2012  9/12/2012 REAGENT SET CHLORINE FR     294.54               294.54               294.54  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FREIGHT CHARGES              27.95                27.95                27.95  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      322.49               322.49               322.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     322.49               322.49               322.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3866479    2 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 WORK COMP MEDICATION CL       9.92                 9.92                 9.92  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.92                 9.92                 9.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2386 KATHY HELMERS                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 11403   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 310 HUNGERFORD 61.8SF D     309.00               309.00               309.00  11              2                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       331 CLINTON 249.5SF DRI    1247.50              1247.50              1247.50  11              2                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1556.50              1556.50              1556.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1556.50              1556.50              1556.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
3639       2 I 10/10/2012  9/05/2012 ASST BATTERIES C,AA,AAA      55.10                55.10                55.10  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.10                55.10                55.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
46828      2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 LUBRICANT & FUEL ADDITI     284.32               284.32               284.32  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.32               284.32               284.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 WATER SALES TAX RETURN     1057.51              1057.51              1057.51  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1057.51              1057.51              1057.51                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  5 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        61.46                61.46                61.46  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.46                61.46                61.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
2090279    2 I 10/10/2012  9/30/2012 LOCATE FEES, 35-1/3          49.93                49.93                49.93  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.93                49.93                49.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3790 M6 CONCRETE ACCESSORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                     
686396     1 I 10/10/2012  9/10/2012 SUB PUMP 1/2HP              475.00               475.00               475.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     475.00               475.00               475.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   4 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    2484.00              2484.00              2484.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2020               WATER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2484.00              2484.00              2484.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    8 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND               27.00                27.00                27.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      27.00                27.00                27.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PROF SERVICES MONTHLY F      66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4990 REDNECK INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
8977658    2 I 10/10/2012  8/31/2012 14.5"X6" RIMS FOR TRAIL      19.53                19.53                19.53  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.53                19.53                19.53                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5220 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                       
1119902    1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 5/8X3/4X3/4 AB M-STOP 1     284.00               284.00               284.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.00               284.00               284.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5222 SALISBURY SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
1088560    1 I 10/10/2012  9/25/2012 KINT GLOVES PVC PALM 12      16.20                16.20                16.20  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      16.20                16.20                16.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5580 NETWORK SERVICES COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
668673     2 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 MISC CLEANING SUPPLIES      177.78               177.78               177.78  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     177.78               177.78               177.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5784 KENNETH SWART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
187550     1 I 10/10/2012  9/17/2012 8X20 C900 DR18 CL150 GJ     423.00               423.00               423.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       8 MJ SSB DI ACCESSORY S      19.09                19.09                19.09  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           3 I                       QUANTUM CPLG                152.24               152.24               152.24  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      594.33               594.33               594.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     594.33               594.33               594.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER                9324.45              9324.45              9324.45                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           9335.79              9335.79              9335.79                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3140 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11410   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 POOL CONCESSIONS            613.88               613.88               613.88  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2031               MUNICIPAL POOL CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     613.88               613.88               613.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        613.88               613.88               613.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        613.88               613.88               613.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   8 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          9.22                 9.22                 9.22  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.22                 9.22                 9.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5410 SHARPENING SPECIALISTS LC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
96630      3 I 10/10/2012  8/30/2012 BUSH HOG BLADE SHARPEN     1037.50              1037.50              1037.50  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1037.50              1037.50              1037.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
9/25/12    1 I 10/10/2012  9/25/2012 BAUGHMAN WELL UTILITIES      62.15                62.15                62.15  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      62.15                62.15                62.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER DEPART    1108.87              1108.87              1108.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER     1108.87              1108.87              1108.87                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                450 APAC KANSAS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                             
1250429    1 I 10/10/2012  9/22/2012 BM-2 WARM MIX 12.56TON      540.08               540.08               540.08  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       ENERGY SURCHARGE             11.31                11.31                11.31  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       LIQUID AC SURCHARGE         149.47               149.47               149.47  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      700.86               700.86               700.86                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
1251296    1 I 10/10/2012  9/25/2012 BM-1 WARM MIX 4TON          172.00               172.00               172.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       ENERGY SURCHARGE              3.60                 3.60                 3.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       LIQUID AC SURCHARGE          47.60                47.60                47.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           4 I                       BM-1 WARM MIX 4.71TON       202.53               202.53               202.53  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           5 I                       ENERGY SURCHARGE              4.24                 4.24                 4.24  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           6 I                       LIQUID AC SURCHARGE          56.05                56.05                56.05  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      486.02               486.02               486.02                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
8001247981 1 I 10/10/2012  9/13/2012 LIQUID AC SURCHARGE          25.94                25.94                25.94  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       ENERGY SURCHARGE              1.96                 1.96                 1.96  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       UPM COLD MIX                239.80               239.80               239.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      267.70               267.70               267.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1454.58              1454.58              1454.58                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012  4 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 KANSAS TURNPIKE REBILL       15.99                15.99                15.99  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
          26 I                       CAPITAL PLAZA HOTEL, TO      66.42                66.42                66.42  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       82.41                82.41                82.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.41                82.41                82.41                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11457   3 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       29.94                29.94                29.94  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         40.32                40.32                40.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       70.26                70.26                70.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.26                70.26                70.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012  16 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 429 S JANE DATA SERVICE      31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1440 D-C WHOLESALE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
15637      1 I 10/10/2012  9/04/2012 36" SIGN RT LANE CLOSED     219.20               219.20               219.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           2 I                       36" SIGN CENTER LANE CL     219.20               219.20               219.20  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     37.42                37.42                37.42  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           4 I                       48X30 PLANNING SIGN         202.60               202.60               202.60  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           5 I                       SHIPPING                     22.35                22.35                22.35  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      700.77               700.77               700.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     700.77               700.77               700.77                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1990 GADES SALES CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
60358      1 I 10/10/2012  9/17/2012 VANTAGE VIDEO CAMERA       1450.00              1450.00              1450.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
60409      1 I 10/10/2012  9/25/2012 ADA PUBUTTON W/BACK WIR     108.00               108.00               108.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
60438      1 I 10/10/2012  9/17/2012 LCD MONITOR 8" COLOR        250.00               250.00               250.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1808.00              1808.00              1808.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2168 GRAYBAR                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
962719898  1 I 10/10/2012  9/28/2012 HPS BAL 150W S55 QUAD K     241.47               241.47               241.47  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     241.47               241.47               241.47                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2330 HAYSVILLE HEALTH MART                                                                                                                                                                                                       
3866479    3 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 WORK COMP MEDICATION CL       9.91                 9.91                 9.91  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.91                 9.91                 9.91                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2345 HAYSVILLE RENTAL CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10096      1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 DIAMOND BLADE 14" ASPHA      86.25                86.25                86.25  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
9946       1 I 10/10/2012  9/14/2012 AERIAL LIFT 9-14-12          70.00                70.00                70.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     156.25               156.25               156.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2386 KATHY HELMERS                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 11402   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REMOVE & REPLACE VALLEY   25407.00             25407.00             25407.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   25407.00             25407.00             25407.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
3639       3 I 10/10/2012  9/05/2012 ASST BATTERIES C,AA,AAA      55.10                55.10                55.10  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      55.10                55.10                55.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2973 KANSAS BG INC                                                                                                                                                                                                               
46828      3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 LUBRICANT & FUEL ADDITI     284.32               284.32               284.32  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     284.32               284.32               284.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  6 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        33.96                33.96                33.96  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.96                33.96                33.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
2090279    3 I 10/10/2012  9/30/2012 LOCATE FEES, 35-1/3          49.93                49.93                49.93  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      49.93                49.93                49.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   5 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    2119.00              2119.00              2119.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2020               STREET INSURANCE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2119.00              2119.00              2119.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3906 MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
67213      1 I 10/10/2012  9/10/2012 UPM COLD PATCH 300LB         65.70                65.70                65.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.70                65.70                65.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4465 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4465 PAVING MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INC                                                                                                                                                                                               
116249     1 I 10/10/2012  9/18/2012 TACK COAT 2 PAILS            97.00                97.00                97.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      97.00                97.00                97.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427    9 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND                2.00                 2.00                 2.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.00                 2.00                 2.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PROF SERVICES MONTHLY F      66.67                66.67                66.67  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4990 REDNECK INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
8977658    3 I 10/10/2012  8/31/2012 14.5"X6" RIMS FOR TRAIL      19.52                19.52                19.52  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      19.52                19.52                19.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5410 SHARPENING SPECIALISTS LC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
96630      2 I 10/10/2012  8/30/2012 BUSH HOG BLADE SHARPEN     1037.50              1037.50              1037.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1037.50              1037.50              1037.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET              33833.97             33833.97             33833.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND         33833.97             33833.97             33833.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3140 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11410   2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 LAW ENFORCEMNET VENDING      39.83                39.83                39.83  24              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          24-44-2031               LAW ENF VENDING MACHINE EXPENS                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      39.83                39.83                39.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT        39.83                39.83                39.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           LAW ENFORCEMENT F      39.83                39.83                39.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL LIABILITY FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   6 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA    3781.00              3781.00              3781.00  27              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   22                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          27-47-2020               SP LIABILITY INSURANCE                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3781.00              3781.00              3781.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    3781.00              3781.00              3781.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL LIABILITY    3781.00              3781.00              3781.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
SEPT 2012 12 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 LITTLE CEASARS              150.00               150.00               150.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          14 I                       ORIENTAL TRADING            171.80               171.80               171.80  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          15 I                       SHERWIN WILLIAMS            365.57               365.57               365.57  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
          16 I                       LITTLE CEASARS               10.00                10.00                10.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
          17 I                       ANTHEM SPIRIT               979.40               979.40               979.40  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          20 I                       ORIENTAL TRADING            334.21               334.21               334.21  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          21 I                       CHILD CARE ASSN             360.00               360.00               360.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
          22 I                       ESET                         57.50                57.50                57.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2004               RECREATION DEPT OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
          23 I                       WALMART                      67.09                67.09                67.09  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2495.57              2495.57              2495.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2495.57              2495.57              2495.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1021 CARTER GEORGIE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 11371   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 KRPA CONF SEPT 26,27 LE     216.75               216.75               216.75  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2015               RECREATION DEPT TRG/EDUC/DUES                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     216.75               216.75               216.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
OCT 2012   2 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 ACT CTR CABLE TV            117.67               117.67               117.67  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       ACT CTR DATA SERVICES       159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      276.67               276.67               276.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     276.67               276.67               276.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
224978     1 I 10/10/2012  9/28/2012 4'X8' SIGN RENTAL 3EA       255.00               255.00               255.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2370 HAYSVILLE USD 261                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   23                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2370 HAYSVILLE USD 261                                                                                                                                                                                                           
PO 11393   1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 SE DRIVER PAY 5/30 TO 8    2048.26              2048.26              2048.26  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2048.26              2048.26              2048.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2560 HUBER MAINTENANCE SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                    
17057A     1 I 10/10/2012  4/18/2012 BUCKEYE TERMINATOR BOTT      28.19                28.19                28.19  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
18153      1 I 10/10/2012  5/30/2012 BUCKEYE SMART SAC TERM      139.90               139.90               139.90  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
19572      1 I 10/10/2012  8/06/2012 GREEN MOP RETURNED 3         35.70-               35.70-               35.70- 30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       SUPER SORB MOP 3EA           48.00                48.00                48.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2009               RECREATION DEPT MATERIALS                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       12.30                12.30                12.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
20300      1 I 10/10/2012  9/20/2012 SUPER SORB TUBE MOP 3EA      48.00                48.00                48.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     228.39               228.39               228.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3140 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11410   3 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PLAGENS-CARPENTER VENDI      10.30                10.30                10.30  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2026               RECREATION DEPT P-C CONCESSION                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       RECREATION DEPT CONCESS      72.29                72.29                72.29  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       82.59                82.59                82.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      82.59                82.59                82.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  7 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY GAS UTILITIES        32.33                32.33                32.33  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      32.33                32.33                32.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
OCT 2012   7 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MONTHLY INSURANCE INSTA     441.00               441.00               441.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2020               RECREATION DEPT INSURANCE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     441.00               441.00               441.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
171033     1 I 10/10/2012  9/29/2012 LETICIA HOOSE BAT/UDS        47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.50                47.50                47.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4505 PEPSI-COLA                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
97557363   1 I 10/10/2012 10/02/2012 BEVERAGE CONCESSIONS        271.85               271.85               271.85  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     271.85               271.85               271.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO11427   11 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REIMBURSE FUND               28.00                28.00                28.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      28.00                28.00                28.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   24                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 REC DEPT PROGRAM SUPPLI      99.96                99.96                99.96  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       REC CONCESSIONS             371.48               371.48               371.48  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2031               RECREATION DEPT CONCESSIONS                                                                                                                                  
           4 I                       LATCHKEY MATERIALS          515.22               515.22               515.22  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      986.66               986.66               986.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     986.66               986.66               986.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    7410.57              7410.57              7410.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    7410.57              7410.57              7410.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MISC HISTORIC SUPPLIES       70.98                70.98                70.98  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.98                70.98                70.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      70.98                70.98                70.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI      70.98                70.98                70.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                280 ALLIED LABORATORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
712019     1 I 10/10/2012  8/15/2012 COLD FEED GRADATION 2EA     100.00               100.00               100.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       COMP TEST OF CYLS ASTM       80.00                80.00                80.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
           3 I                       ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN       98.00                98.00                98.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       PICK UP TRUCKS/VANS          14.40                14.40                14.40  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      292.40               292.40               292.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
712140     1 I 10/10/2012  9/26/2012 COMP TEST OF CYLS 8EA       160.00               160.00               160.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     452.40               452.40               452.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1210 CLARK PROPERTIES                                                                                                                                                                                                            
PO 11373   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 RENT ASSISTANCE GRANT       550.00               550.00               550.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     SHEAR COLOR, 543 E GRAN                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     550.00               550.00               550.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1316 CORNEJO & SONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   25                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1316 CORNEJO & SONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PO 11467   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 CURRENT WORK LESS 10% R    4044.37              4044.37              4044.37  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4044.37              4044.37              4044.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2037 GBS LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PO 11382   1 I 10/10/2012 10/03/2012 AUSTIN BLAHA, 431 S WIR    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING COSTS - OCT 27                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3300 KANSAS PAVING INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
10060420   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 CASTLE STREET IMPROVEME  110254.00            110254.00            110254.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *  110254.00            110254.00            110254.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
431406     1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 MAYNARD AVE PAVING         1015.43              1015.43              1015.43  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1015.43              1015.43              1015.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11439   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 DRYDEN HOME 303 N JAMES    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING COSTS - OCT 19,                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
PO 11440   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 CONLEY HOME 243 WIRE       1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              2                                                                                                                            
                                     CLOSING COSTS - OCT 12,                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2000.00              2000.00              2000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6327 THE WARREN FAMILY LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PO 11450   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 COMPUTER RESCUE, 200 N     1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                     RENTAL ASSISTANCE GRANT                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME  120316.20            120316.20            120316.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME  120316.20            120316.20            120316.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SPECIAL PARK IMPR RESERVE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5176 SSI EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                      
80612      1 I 10/10/2012  9/13/2012 INSTALL SPRINKLER SYS P   13200.00             13200.00             13200.00  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-66-3005               SP PARK IMPR RES FIREWORKS EXP                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   13200.00             13200.00             13200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6590 WICHITA PUMP & SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
123128     1 I 10/10/2012  9/05/2012 IRRIGATION SUPPLIES P/C    4894.59              4894.59              4894.59  51              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          51-66-3005               SP PARK IMPR RES FIREWORKS EXP                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4894.59              4894.59              4894.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   26                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           RESERVE/PROJECT F   18094.59             18094.59             18094.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SPECIAL PARK IMPR   18094.59             18094.59             18094.59                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 TR GUEST TAX                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5756 SUBWAY                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PO 11444   1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 HAYSVILLE HEAT SUPPORT       22.00                22.00                22.00  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      22.00                22.00                22.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RESERVE/PROJECT F      22.00                22.00                22.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           TR GUEST TAX           22.00                22.00                22.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VIL                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                280 ALLIED LABORATORIES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
712054     1 I 10/10/2012  8/24/2012 COLD FEED GRADATION          50.00                50.00                50.00  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN       49.00                49.00                49.00  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       PICK UP TRUCKS/VANS           7.20                 7.20                 7.20  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      106.20               106.20               106.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
712109     1 I 10/10/2012  9/12/2012 COLD FEED GRADATION 2EA     100.00               100.00               100.00  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     206.20               206.20               206.20                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1316 CORNEJO & SONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PO 11466   1 I 10/10/2012 10/05/2012 CURRENT WORK LESS 10% R   59299.43             59299.43             59299.43  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   59299.43             59299.43             59299.43                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
431560     1 I 10/10/2012 10/04/2012 PAVING CTRY PLAZA VILLA    4150.94              4150.94              4150.94  94              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          94-66-3001               TN 2012 COUNTRY PLAZA VILLAS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4150.94              4150.94              4150.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RESERVE/PROJECT F   63656.57             63656.57             63656.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           TN 2012 COUNTRY P   63656.57             63656.57             63656.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    307236.92            307236.92            307236.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Oct  5, 2012  2:49 PM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   27                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              307236.92                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           307236.92            307236.92            307236.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 09/20/12 THRU 10/01/12

Checks #43281 thru #43294
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43281 09/20/12 Haysville Chamber of Commerce Lunch City Clerk - Trng/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Gen Govt - Miscellaneous 6.00         

Police - Trng/Educ/Travel 6.00         

Sewer - Trng/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Water - Trng/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Street - Trng/Educ/Travel 2.00         

Sr. Center - Trng/Educ/Travel 6.00         

43282 09/21/12 VOIDED CHECK Check Was Voided - Never Issued N/A

43283 09/21/12 KDHE Renew License Ruth Elementary Recreation - Latchkey 20.00       

43284 09/21/12 Dollar General Totes for Back of Police Car - Holton Police - Uniforms & Equipment 18.00       

43285 09/24/12 Jeana Morgan Mileage Reimbursement Planning Comm - Miscellaneous 14.28       

43286 09/24/12 Diane Harding Refund Optional Group Life Insurance Premium Error on Final Pay General - Optional Gr Life Ins Pay 18.20       

43287 09/24/12 Virginia Ault Refund Overpay of Final Bill Water Revenue - Miscellaneous 11.34       

43288 09/26/12 Jennifer West Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #89246 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43289 09/26/12 Mulvane Emergency Services CPR & First Aid Cards Recreation - Latchkey 8.00         

43290 09/28/12 Tess Haws Refund Comm. Bldg. Rental Due to Cancellation - Rcpt. #87460 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 56.25       

43291 09/28/12 Cindy Marshall Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #88183 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43292 09/28/12 Melisa Losey Refund Double Payment on Shelter Rental - Rcpt. #89346 & 89403 General Revenue - Miscellaneous 10.00       

43293 10/01/12 KDHE - Technical Svcs. Section Class IV Water Examination  - Tony Martinez Water - Trng/Educ/Travel 25.00       

43294 10/01/12 US Postal Service Postage To Mail Box to Taser International - Keith Luongo Police - Office Expense 28.84

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 339.91     



APPMNTRP  10/03/12  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.29.11    8:31        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       22,186.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                    22,186.33                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                           4,661.54                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          10,664.61                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                           3,918.85                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              279.63                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                             746.38                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                           1,915.32                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                               22,186.33                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Oct  3, 2012  8:30 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  1 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT      61.15                61.15                61.15  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      61.15                61.15                61.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           POLICE                 61.15                61.15                61.15                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  2 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1104.12              1104.12              1104.12  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1104.12              1104.12              1104.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           PARK                 1104.12              1104.12              1104.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  3 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     762.99               762.99               762.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     762.99               762.99               762.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET LIGHTS         762.99               762.99               762.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  4 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2207.10              2207.10              2207.10  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2207.10              2207.10              2207.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CITY BUILDINGS &     2207.10              2207.10              2207.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  5 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     526.18               526.18               526.18  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     526.18               526.18               526.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SENIOR CENTER         526.18               526.18               526.18                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           GENERAL FUND         4661.54              4661.54              4661.54                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  6 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   10664.61             10664.61             10664.61  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Oct  3, 2012  8:30 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   10664.61             10664.61             10664.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER               10664.61             10664.61             10664.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          10664.61             10664.61             10664.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  7 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    3918.85              3918.85              3918.85  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3918.85              3918.85              3918.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER                3918.85              3918.85              3918.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND           3918.85              3918.85              3918.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  8 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     279.63               279.63               279.63  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     279.63               279.63               279.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        279.63               279.63               279.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        279.63               279.63               279.63                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012  9 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     746.38               746.38               746.38  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     746.38               746.38               746.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET                746.38               746.38               746.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND           746.38               746.38               746.38                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
SEPT 2012 10 I 10/04/2012 10/03/2012 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1720.67              1720.67              1720.67  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          11 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     194.65               194.65               194.65  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Wed Oct  3, 2012  8:30 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.29.11                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1915.32              1915.32              1915.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1915.32              1915.32              1915.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    1915.32              1915.32              1915.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART    1915.32              1915.32              1915.32                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS     22186.33             22186.33             22186.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                               22186.33                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS            22186.33             22186.33             22186.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

July August September 2012

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/August Collection General Fund 55,933.99           55,933.99          

General - Office Rent Transfer for September 2012 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for September 2012 Wastewater 33,109.62           33,109.62          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for September 2012 Wastewater 5,642.15             5,642.15            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - September 2012 Wastewater 5,355.07             5,355.07            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - September 2012 Water 7,304.17             7,304.17            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - September 2012 Street 3,785.10             3,785.10            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - September 2012 Stormwater 616.27                616.27               

Special Park Improvement Reserve Transfer 10% Building Permits General Fund 732.51                732.51               

Bond & Interest Transfer for 2010 Bond Payment due 10/01/12 Cap. Impr. 158,354.42         158,354.42        

October 9, 2012

SEPTEMBER TRANSFERS



CITY OF HAYSVILLE 

ACTION REQUEST FORM 

To: Deputy Administrative Officer Date: 10/2/12 

Address of Request: ...:4...:12= M"'im.::o:::sa=-________ (please comple te a separate form for each property) 

The following action is being requested: 
The back yard of 412 Mimosa has not been mowed all summer. High weeds. debris 
pile, volunteer trees growing up along fence lines damaging fence of neighbor to the 
south. Trees growing at foundation of house. 
House is unoccupied .. . Owners , I believe (?) are named Johnson, now in Oklahoma. 

ll'r: Check into this 
Contact me to discuss this 
further by phone or email (circle one) 

D Get me information regarding this 
D Other 

FIRST RESPONSE: 
Remarks from staff: 

Submitted By: 
Name: Keith Pierce 

Phone #: ~5=2:::2-:::54.::2=2=-____ _ _ _ ___ 
Email kapierce55@yahoo.com 

[ COMPLETED ] 

Code enforcement checked into 412 Mimosa on 10/2/12 and sent a violation notice to 
the property owner. 

-Will 

Signature: Date: 10/3/12 
UPDATE: 
Remarks from staff 

Signature: Date: 

(Form Updatt d 08/12) 



 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS
	A. Presentation by Baughman Company Re: Final Draft of Meridian Corridor Study
	A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS,APPROVING OF THE MERIDIAN CORRIDOR PLAN.


	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of September 24, 2012 

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Betty Cattrell, Haysville Community Library Re: Usage of Riggs Park for BuffaloSoldiers Event on August 23-25, 2013

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration of Contract with Union Pacific Railroad Company
	B. Consideration of Contract with PEC for South Main Speed Limit Assessment 

	OLD BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Administrative Services – Will Black
	B. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	C. Police/Public Works – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	A. Executive Session for Non-Elected Personnel- Not to Exceed 15 Minutes

	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of October

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Concerns
	B. Council Action Request Updates

	ADJOURNMENT



